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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
' IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF QOCHISE

STATE OF ARTZONA, )
Plaintify, )
Vs, ) CRO98000296
) CR98000345
EARL BAILL, )
Defendant. )

APPEARANCES: 'MR. DAVID FLANNIGAN
Deputy County Attorney
For the State

MR. MARK SUAGEE
Public Defender

MBS, DONNA BECHMAN
Deputy Public Defender
For the Defendant

COPY

BEFORE: THE HONORABLE MATTHEW W. BOROWIEC

Merie Rhodes Briefer
Court Reporter, Division tne
Cochise County Superior Court
Drawer CT, Bisbee, Arizona
520-432-9332
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THE BAHJIFF: Thank you.

THE COURT: So am I correct that you have arrived at a
verdict on two counts?

THE FOREMAN: That's correct

THE COURT: Then they read as follows, omitting the
formal parts:

We the jury, duly impaneled and sworn in the above-

entitled action, upon our vaths, do find the defendant, Earl Ball,

© guilty of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly

possessing in a travel trailer next to his rmain residence on
Highway 191 near Sunsites, Arizona, a videotape in which a. minor
is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or
about the 2nd day of June, 1998,

And we the jury, duly impaneled and sworn in the
above-entitled action, upon our oaths, do find the defendant, Earl
Balt, guilty of committing sexual expioitation of a minor by
knowingly possessing a videotape, to wit: Itermn 9502-1 1A, in
which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual
conduct on or about the 2nd day of June, 1998,

Either counsel wish to have the jury polled?

MR, SUAGEE: Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: The clerk will poll the jury on those two

questons,
{Whereupon, the clerk polled the Jury
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and received an affirmative response from each juror
that the verdicts read were in fact, their verdicts.)

THE COURT: All right

By reason of the verdict, it is ordered that the
defendamnt is remanded on these two counts to the custody of the
sheriff pending sentencing, which is set for Monday, the 20th day
of September, 1999, at 10:00 a.m. in Division One of this court

Ordered there be a presentence investigation and
report,

I want to thank you very much for your work. You
have been with us for a few days.

Obviously, you had sormne problems with some of the
counts — in cage number CR98000345, Counts IT through XVL

With regard to those counts, it is ordered there is a
mistrial as to those 15 counts, |

And are all of you — this is kind of an unusual case,
Are all of you okay?

In that sense, what Fm asking is can you return to
work tomorrow and of course, having been engaged in this for the
last few days and most of last week, do you think your
adjustment back to work and back to your regular life would be
okay, or do any of you feel you would need some counseling?

You are all okay?

If you feel you need some counseling, would you caﬂ@




SUPERIOR CCURT GF ARIZONA, COUNTY OF COCHISE

Case No: CR98000296 VERDICT

STATE OF ARIZONA, Plaintiff, vs. EARL BALL, Defendant.

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action,
upon our caths do find the defendant EARL BALE, GUILTY of committing sexual
exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing, in a travel trailer next to hls main
residence on Highway 191 near Sunsites, AZ, a videotape in which a minor is
engaged In exploitive exnibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2nd day

of June, 1588.




SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA, COUNTY OF COCHISE

Case No: CR98000345 VERDICT

STATE OF ARIZONA, Plaintif, vs. EARL BALL, Defendant.

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action,
upon our caths do find the defendant EARL BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual
exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a videotape, to wit: item #9502-
11A, in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct,

on or about the 2nd day of Juneg, 1988,

s FOREMAN
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MINUTE ENTRY ACTION: EVENT CODE 210 JURY TRIAL {DELIBERATIONS)
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PRESENT: State present by David P. Flannigan, Deputy County Attorney
Defendant present in person and by Mark A, Suagee, Public Defender, and Doona M. Bechman,

Deputy Pablic Defender
The jury returned to the jury room at approximately 9:00 a.m. and resumed deliberations.
* #¥ L L L E] L]
A question from the jury was marked as court's exhibit M.,

The video tape of Earl Ball’s interview was given to the jury to view

* # * * # % *

The following proceedings commenced in court’s chambers at 10:32 a.m. with the presence of Mr.

Flannigan, Mr. Suagee, Ms. Bechman and Patrick D. Cash, Foreman. The defendant is not present.

The court addressed Mr. Cash with regard to the information on his jury slip that he has a felony

conyiction.

Mr. Cash acknowledged the court that his felony conviction was in 1991 for aggravated assault. Mr.

Cash acknowledged to the court that his civil rights have been restored and he does vote.
Mr. Flannigan examined Mr. Cash.
Mr, Cash acknowledged to the court that he was on probation for 18 months.
The court directed that Mr. Cash retumn to the jury room and resume deliberations.
The court advised counsel that Mr. Cash is not disabled.

Proceedings terminated at 10:35 z.m.



| Page ﬁn. Two . ate: August 23 1699 Case No, CROROD296
. MINUTE ENTREY

The jury went to lunch escorted by the bailiffs at approximately 12:00 p.m,

S * * % e * %

The following proceedings commenced in court’s chambers at 1:04 p.m. with the presence of M.
Flannigan, Mr, Suagee, Ms, Bechman and the defendant.

THE RECORD MAY SHOW the issue raised previously as to Mr. Cash’s felony conviction has been
satisfied. Pursuant to A R.S. Section 13-912 there was an automatic restoration of Mr, Cash’'s rights as it was
a first offense and the state is not pursuing the Issue further,

Mr, Flannigan advised the court that Mr. Cash had another conviction after that but the same was
designated a misdemeanor,

The court advised counsel that he will allow tha; jury to continue deliberating through tomorrow due
to the seventeen counts,

If counsel wish to have the court make inquiry of the jury before 5:00 p.1n. this date they shall notify
the court and request the same by 4:30 p.m. this date.

Proceedings terminated.

* # * * * * %

The jury returned from lunch and resumed deliberations at approximately 1:15 p.m.
* * % # # # %
A nofe from the jury was marked as court’s exhibit N.
Court reconvened at 4:21 p.m. with the presence of Mr. Flannigan, Mr. Suagee, Ms. Bechman, the
defendant and the jury seated in the jury box,
The court addressed the Fereman, Mr. Cash, with regard to the note from the jury stating that they
cannot reach a decision on all counts,

Mr. Cash acknowledged to the court that the jury has reached a decision on some of the munts.@



Page No. Three Jate: August 23, 1999 , Case No. CRO2000296
MINUTE ENTRY

The jury acknowledged that further deliberations would not result in verdicts.

In response to inquiry by the court, the jury acknowledged through their Foreman that they have
agreed upon two verdicts, The verdicts so agreed upon were received and read by the court:

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above-entitled action, upon our oaths de find the
defendant BARL BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing, in
a {ravel trailer next to his main residence on Highway 191 near Sunsites, AZ, a videotape in which a minor
is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2nd day of June, 1998,

fo/ Patrick Iv. Cash
- Foreman,
(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above-entitled action, upon our oaths do find the
defendant BARL. BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a
videotape, to wit: item #9502-11A, in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual

conduct, on or about the 2nd day of June, 1998,

fef Patrick D. Cash
Foreman,

At the request of Mr. Suagee, the clerk polled the jury and received an affirmative response from
each juror that the verdicts read were in fact their verdicts.

By reason of the verdicts, it is

ORDERED remanding the defendant to the custody of the Cochise County Sheriff pending sentencing
a§ to the two counts referenced above,

It is further ORDERED setting this matter for entry of judgment of guilt and sentencing on
MONDAY, SEPTiEf,MBER 2%99, at 10030 a.m. in Division One of this court.

% is further ORDERED a pre-sentence investigation and report shall be made by the probation
department.

The court thanked the jury for their service,



Page No. Four ate: August 23, 1599 Cage No. CROBO296
MINUTE ENTRY .

It is ORDERED the court declares a mistrial as to Counts TI-XV1 in the indictment in CR98000343,

Upon inquiry from the court, the jury acknowledged to the court that they do not need a debriefing

in this matter.

The court directed the jurors to notify his office if they feel they need some counseling.

The court released the jurors from the admonition.

The court directed the alternates be notified of the verdicts and that they are released from the

admonition,

A ruling will need to be made as to whether the crimes are dangerous crimes against children,

Court adjourned at 4:28 p.m.
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CASE: STATE OF ARIZONA, Plaintiff, vs, EARL BALL, Defendant.

CASE: LA Lk D A, e e e e e
MINYTE ENTRY ACTION: DECISION ON DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS ALLEGATION FILED
PURSUANT TO A.R.5, § 13-604.01.
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¥ CHAMBERS:

Defendant moved this court to dismiss allegations pursuant to ARS. § 13-604,01 in the various
counts in the above numbered actions, relying on rulings in State v. Jansing, 186 Ariz. 63, 918 P.2d 1081
{App. 1996), and State v. Williams, 175 Ariz. 98, 854 P.2d 131 (1953). Both cases, interpreting legislative
intent, make the point that the cited statute applies only to “crimes in which a child is the target of the criminal
conduct.”

Defendant argues as to the cases extant the defendant is charged with knowingly possessing videos
and photographs only, implying there is no particular child the target of the criminal conduct, and therefore,
no child victim.

The court notes that AR.S. § 13-604,01L.1.(g), lists “sexual exploitation of 2 minor™ as one of the
offenses within the definition of “dangerous crime against children.” The court also notes that AR.S. §§ 13-
3552 and 13-3553 are the only statutes dealing with sexual exploitation of a minor, the former being a
commercial sexual exploitation, which by its terms actually requires an interaction with a minor person.
ARS. § 133553, likewise may by its terms require the involvement of a minor person in subsection A1,
thereof, but subsection A.2., deals only with . . . “distributing, transporting, exhibiting, receiving, selling,
purchasing, elecironically transmitting, possessing or exchanging any visual or print medium in which minors
ars engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct.”

The court finds that subsection A.2., of AR.S. § 13-3553, does not relats to crimes in which a child is
the target of the criminal conduct, said conduct being the knowing possession of pornographic material. By
reason thereof, it is

WERED, defendant’s motio:-l/ is GRANTED.

Co: V€ ¥ &ttcrney——Flaﬁlr;;?A{
1ic Defender——-Bechmit/Suasee
. G '
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE

STATE OF ARITZONA, )
Plaintiff, )
VS. ) CRS8000296
) CR98000345
EARL BAIL, )
Defendartt )

APPEARANCES: MR. DAVID FLANNIGAN
Deputy County Attorney
For the State

MR, MARK STUVAGEE
Public Defender

MS, DONNA BECHMAN
Deputy Public Defender
For the Defendant

COPY
BEFORE: THE HONORABIE MATTHEW W. BOROWIEC

Merle Rhodes Briefer
Court Reporter, Division One
Cochise County Superior Court
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under Taylor. The sentences should be concurrent for those two
offenses,

THE COURT: Any legal cause why sentence should not be
imposed at this time?

MR. SUAGEE: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You are Earl Ball?

DEFENDANT BALX: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Earl Ball, Sr., I quess?

MR, FLANNIGAN: Judge, I think the defendant has the
right to address the court, and I don't know if Ml WSV

wants to say anything.

THE COURT: I think she did.

MR. SUAGEE: Mr. Ball does not wish to speak,

THE COURT: Do you have something you would like to
say in your own behalf?

DEFENDANT BALL: No, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You were convicted by a jury — let me see
if I can find out when these things happened.

In case CR98000296 and 98000345, you were convicted
in two counts; that is, that on the 1st day of April, 1998, you were
convicted of cornmitting the crime of sexual exploitation of a
minor by knowingly possessing in a travel trailer next to vour
main residence on Highway 191 near Sunsites, Arizona, a
videotape in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or
other sexual conduct on or about the 2nd day of June, 1998,
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That's a class 2 felony.

You were also convicted of committing sexual
exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a videotape, to
wit: Item 9502-11A in which a rminor is engaged in exploitive
exhibition or other sexual conduct on or about the 2nd day of
June, 1998, a class 2 felony.

And on July 15, 1999, you were convicted of the crime
of cormmitting sexual conduct with a minor by knowingly engaging
in sexual intercourse or oral sexual contact with Mg
WL 2 person under 18 years of age, on or about the 1st
day of April, 1993,

That's a class 6 felony.

By reason of the verdicts in those three charges, it is
ﬂlejudgmentofﬂﬂscnm'tﬂlatynuareguﬂwmtﬁesa crimes, and
the state has already made its recommendation.

Any legal cause why sentence should not be imposed
at this time?

MR. FLANNIGAN: No.
MR. SUAGEE: No.
THE COURT: All right.

I have considered the circumstances presented to the
court, and there were more than these three charges in the two
trials that have been before this court, and one of the trials was
somewhat lengthy, and I have considered the — as I would

describe it, the unrepentive and abiding lifestyle of Mr. Ball, such -
I~ 3
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that his conduct was something in which he believed he was
entitled, and the manner in which he used women and children,
his habitual sexually abusive lifestyle, the psychalogical and
emotional harm to victizns, his preying and influencing younger
persons to get involved in these sexual activities.

With regard to the charge in CR98000296, that is
sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a
videotape in which a minor is engaged In exploitive exhibition or
other sexual conduct, a class 2 felony, the court finds that the
neither — excuse me - that the aggravating circumstances are
sufficiently substantial to call for a greater termn than the
prescribed sentence and there are no sufficient mitigating
circumstances.

Likewise, with regard to the charge in CR98000345, for
the same reasons - that's the sexual exploitation of a minor by
knowingly possessing a videotape, a class 2 felony, the aggravated
circuristances are sufficiently substantial to call for a greater term
than the prescribed sentence, and there are no sufficient
rnitigating circumstances; and likewise with regard {o
CR99000131, comrnitting sexual conduct with a minor, those in
violation of ARS section 13-1405(A), 13-1401, 13-701 and 15-801.

With regard o the charge in CR98000236, it is the
judgment and sentence of the court that the defendant be
imprisoned for the aggravated term of 10 years.

With regard to the charge in CR98000345, sexual ]'ng
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exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a videotape, its
the judgment and sentence of the court that the defendant be
imprisoned for the agaravated term of 10 years.

And with regard to the sexual conduct with a minor, a
class 6 felony, the court finds that the aggravating circurnstances
are sufficiently substantial to call for a greater term than that
prescribed, and there are no sufficient mitigating circumstances.

Defendant shall be imprisoned for the aggravated term
of one and a half years. _

Tt is further ordered that the sentence imposed in
CRY8000345 shall run consecutive to the senténne imposed in
CR98000296, and the sentence imposed in CR99000131 shall run.
consecutive to the sentences imposed in CRI8000296 and |
98000345.

The record shows in the presentence report that the
defendant has been in custody for 460 days.

Is that for all three counts? Is that true?

MR. SUAGEE: Your Honor, I think it's 482 because we
had a two week continuance. That's the time period,

MR. FLANNIGAN:  Judge, he was originally arrested on
296 and remains in custody on that. Thereafter he was charged
with 245 and thereafter with 131.

THE COURT: Say that again, counsel,

MR. FLANNIGAN: All right. Back in 1998, when he was__.

'.
arresbedinjuneoflsg&hewaschargedwimzsﬁ.
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within a short time after that, he was charged with
08000345, It wasn't until this year, 1999, that he was charoed
with 131.
THE COURT; What are the credits to be attributed?
MR. FLANNIGAN: The 482 days applies only to 296.
THE COURT: Allright Let me check that out.
Wait a minute. How many days did you say?
MR. SUAGEE: 482.
THE OOURT: 1 have 421, counsel.
Tm sorry. Thats June of 19987
MR. SUAGEE: Yes. We added the two weeks to the
period that the probation office came up with.
THE COURT: 482 days credit is given with regard to
CR98000296.
How mitch credit is there now with regard to
980003457
MR, FLANNIGAN:  It's our position there is no credit since
these are running consecutively.
THE COURT: He was incarcerated in any event.
MR. FLANNIGAN: Yes.
THE COURT: CR99000131, he was still incarcerated?
MR. FLANNIGAN: Yes.
THE COURT: That credit applies only to the first count.

No credit for the second count :
Further ordered that the defendant will serve, unce:
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ﬁse STATE OF AREZONA, piainff Vs, EARL BALL, Defendant
Dal¢ of Birth: 01/16{39

SENTENCE OF IMPRISONMENT case No. CRY8000296/CR95000345
JUDGE H%NDRABLE MATTHEW W. BOROWIEC DENISE I. LUNDIN, CLERK
ggrtﬁf:'l?gz?g:ﬁk Merfe R. Briefer By Ginger O'Leary (10/13/99), Depury
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10:39 am  The State is repreeented by Deputy County Attorney David Flannigan;
the Defendant is present with counsel, Mark Suagee, Public I]efender, and
Domna Bechman, Deputy Public Defender
Let the record reflect that the Court has reviewed the Sentencing Memorandum submitied by the Defense.

Lat the record further reflect that the Court has reviewed the Addendum which was submitted by the
Adult Probation {Hficer.

Mr. Suagee presented a statement on behalf of the Defendant,

Mr. Flannigan presented the State’s recommendations.

The Defendant is advised of the charge, the determination of guilt and is given the opportunity to speak.,
Pursuant to A.R.8, Section 13-607, the Court finds as follows:

1XX| JURY TRIAT, The determination of guilt was based upon verdicts of guili dated August 23, 1999, after
a jury trial.

ﬂe&-ﬂ-mmw /a/;?of
re: poge H Foleng @lins vlmnt ,3)
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October 4, 1999 HONORABLE MATTHEW W, BOROWIEC Ginger O’ Leary
Date ' Judge Deputy

No. CR98000296/CR98000345  STATE vs EARL BALL

Having found no legal cause to delay rendition of judgment and pronouncement of sentence, the Court
enters the following judgment and sentence:

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THE COURT that the Defendant is guilty of the following crime, that upon
due consideration of the facts, law and circumstances reievant here, the Court finds that suspension of
sentence and a term of probation are not appropriate and that a sentence of imprisonment with the
Department of Corrections is appropriate.

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS that thers are circumstances sufficiently substantial to call for a
aggravated term as indicated on the following page. These circumstances are stated by the Court on the
record.

AS PUNISEMENT, IT IS ORDERED that the Defendant is sentenced to a term of imprisonment and
is committed to the Arizona Department of Corrections as follows:




One October 4, 1999  HONORABLE MATTHEW W. BOROWIEC Ginger O’Leary
Div Date : Judge Deputy

No. CRI3000296/CR98000345 STATE vs EARL BALL

OFFENSE: Committed sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing, in a
travel trailer next to his main residence on Highway 191 near Sunsites, AZ,
a videotape in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other
sexual conduct,

FELONY CLASS: Two (2), and Count I of the Indictment in CR98000256.

IN VIOLATION OF A.R.S.§: 13-3553(A)(2), 13-3551, 13-701 and 13-801.
DATE OF OFFENSE: Committed on or about the 2nd day of June, 1998,

SENTENCE: The Defendant shall be committed to the Arizona Department of
Correctiong for the term of ten (10) years.

! MITIGATED | | PRESUMPTIVE | XX | AGGRAVATED
XX] NONDANGEROUS | | DANGEROUS PURSUANT TO A R.S, §13-604
XX| NONREPETITIVE | | REPETITIVE FURSUANT TO A.R.S. §13-604

NONDANGEROUS BUT VICLATIVE OF AR.S. §13-604.01(B)

|
|
I
i
l
|
] | DANGEROUS AND VIOLATIVE OF A.R.5.§13-604.01(A}

This sentence is to date from this date, October 4, 1999, The Defendant is to be given credit for four

hundred and eighty two (482) days served prior to sentencing,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED; that the Defendant must serve 85% of the sentence imposed before he
is eligibie for any type of release,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that pursuant to A.R.S.Section 13-603(I), the Defendant will be required
to do mandatory community supervision sentence--one day for every seven days sentenced to.



Omne October 4, 1999  HONORABLE MATTHEW W. BOROWIEC Ginger O'Leary
Div Daie : Tudge Deputy

No. CR98000296/CRI5000345  STATE vs EARL BALL

OFFENSE: Commiitted sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a
videotape, to wit: item #9502-114, in which a minor is engaged in exploitive
exhibition or other sexual conduct.

FELONY CLASS: Twe (2), and Count II of the Indictment in CR98000343.
IN VIOLATION OF A R.S. §: 13.3553(A)(2), 13-3551, 13-701 and 13-801.

DATE OF OFFENSE: Committed on or about the 2nd day of June, 1998.

SENTENCE: The Defendant shall be committed to the Arizona Department of
Corrections for the term of ten (10) years.

] 1 MITIGATED PRESUMPTIVE | XX | AGGRAVATED

b
1XX| NONDANGEROUS | | DANGEROUS PURSUANT TO AR.S, §13-604
[XX| NONREPETITIVE b

REPETITIVE PURSUANT TC ARS8, §13-604

i NONDANGEROUS BUT VIOLATIVE OF AR5, §13-604.01(B)

]
11
| | DANGEROUS AND VIOLATIVE OF AR.E.513-604.01{A)

'This sentence is to date from this date, October 4, 1999, The Defendant is to be given credit for zero
{0) days served prior to sentencing.

{T IS FURTHER ORDERED: that the Defendant must serve 85% of the sentence imposed before he
is eligible for any type of release.

IT 1S FURTHER QRDERED: that pursuant to A.R.S.Section 13-603(1), the Defendant will be required
to do mandatory community supervision sentence--one day for every seven days sentenced to.

IT 18§ FURTHER ORDERED: that this sentence shall Tun consecutively with the sentencing imposed
in Cochise County Cause Number C'ROS000345 (see preceding page).

Page 4



One October 4, 1999  HONORABLE MATTHEW W. BOROWIEC Ginger O’ Leary
Div Date ' Judge Deputy

No. CR98000296/CRIB000345 STATE vs EARL BALL

The Defendant was advised of his right to review this matter pursuant to post-conviction relief and
written notice of those rights was provided io the Defendant.

ORDERED: CONTINUING the Defendant in the custedy of the Sheriff of Cochise County until
resolution of the Defendant’s Motion for Retrial in CR98000296, and then AUTHORIZING the Sheriff to
deliver the Defendant to the custody of the Arizona Department of Corrections and authorizing the Department
of Carrections to carry out the term of imprisonment set forth herein.

ORDERED that the Clerk of the Superior Court shall remit to the Department of Corrections a copy
of this Qrder, together with all pre-sentence reports, probation violation reporis, medical and psychological
reports relating to the Defendant and invelving this cause.

Let the record reflect that the Defendant’s fingerprint is permanently affixed to this sentencing order in
open Court,

FILED: Noiice of Rights of Review After Conviction, signed by the Defendant.

11:02 a.m. Hearing Concludes,
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MINUTE ENTRY ACTION: ORDER ANMENDING SENTENCE OF IMPRISONMENT CASE NO: CR98000296/CRI8000345

JUDGE H%NDRAELE MATTHEW W. BOROWIEC DENISE 1. LUNDIN, CLERK
DIvIsioN One
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FRESENT:

IT IS ORDERED: AMENDING the Sentence of Impriosonment dated October 4, 1999, page 4,
1o reflect the following:

FELONY CLASS: Two (2), and Count 1 of the Indictment in CR980000345.

y dyid Flanmgan, Deputy County Attorney
«Syages, Public Defender

chman, Deputy Public Defender

QfJail
izona Department of Corrections
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FILED BY CLERK]
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS f :
STATE OF AREZONA AR 2 Y X04
DIVISION TWO
. T GOURY OF APPEALS
~DIVISION WO
THE STATE OF ARIZONA, } '
' ) 2 CA-CR 1999-0480
Appellee, ) DEPARTMENT A
)
V. ) MEMORANDUM DECISION
} Not for Publication
EARL BALL, } Rule 111, Rules of
} the Supreme Court
Appellant. )
}

APPEAL FROM THE SUPERIOR COURT OF COCHISE COUNTY
Cause No, CR99000131
Honorable Matthew W. Barowiec, Judge

AFFIRMED

Terry Goddard, Arizona Attormey General

By Randall M. Howe and John L. Saccoman Phoenix
Attorneys for Appellee
Harriette P, Lewitt Tucson
: Attorney for Appeilant

and '
(ail Gianasi Natale: Phoenix

Attomey for Appeliant

FLOREZ, judge.
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1 Appeliant Bart Ball was charged with two counts of sexual assault and one
count of sextz] conduct with a minor under the age of eighteen, A jury found him guilty only
of the charge of sexual conduct with a minor. The trial court sentenced him to an aggravated
prison term of 1I.5 years, to be served consecutively to santenc:es imposed in two other cases,
Ball raises two issues on appeal, neither of which we find meritorious.

12 We do not address Ball’s argument that he was su;ajected to selective
prosecution, which he erroneously refers to as vindictive prosecution,' because he did not
raise the issue below. Therefore, Ball has waived the issue on appeal. See State v. Bolton,
18Z Ariz. 290, 896 P.2d 830 (1995).

€3 Ball next contends the irial court erred in imposing an aggravated sentence,
arguing the court irproperly relied on evidence related o the charges of which he was
acquitted and there was no evidence his victim had suffered the psychological or emotional
harm contemplated by A.R.S. § 13-702. We disagree. Ball was sentenced in this case at the
same time as he was sentenced in two other cases, both for convictions of sexuel exploitation
of a mipur. The trial court imposed aggravated sentences in all three based on the same

ageravating circumstances. The court stated as follows:

! As the state points out, Ball has confused the terms, ““Prosecutorial vindictiveness’
occurs when the government retaliates against a defendant for exercising a gonstitutional or
statutory tight.” State v. Brun, 190 Ariz. 505, 506, 950 P.2d 164, 165 (App. 1997). Onthe
other hand, “[t]o prevail on a claim of selective prosecution, . . . the accused must show: (1}
other similarly situated people were not charged with the crime he is accused of, and (2) the
deciston to charge him with that crime was made based on an impermissible ground, like race
or religion.” State v. Moniano, 204 Ariz. 413,478, 65 P.3d 61, 76 (2003).

2
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1 have considered the circumstances presented to the

couzt, and there were more than these three charges in the two

trials that have been before this court, and one of the trials'was

somewhat lengthy, and I ‘have considered the—as I would

describe it, the unrepentive [sic} and abiding lifestyle of Mr.

Ball, such that his conduct was something in which he believed

he was entitled, and the miannes in which he vsed women and

children, his habitual sexually abusive lifestyle, the

psychological and emotional harm to victims, his preying [on]

and influencing younger persons to get involved in these sexual

activities.
4 Pefore @ trial court may impose an aggravated sentence, it rqust find that
aggravating factors existand that those factors outweigh any mitigating factors. § 13-702(B),
(D). A trial contt has great discretion in sentencing, and we will not distarb its decigion on
appeal absent an abuse of that diseretion. State v. Anderson, 199 Ariz. 187, 16 P.3d 214
{App. 2000). In determining the appropriate sentence, a frial court “may consider all
information possible about the defendant’s pastconduct.” Statev. Kelly, 122 Ariz. 495,498,
595 P.2d 1040, 1043 (App. 1979). The information a court may consider is “not hecessarily
restricted 1o . . . only evidence admissible at trial.” Id. Se long as reasonable evidence
supports the aggravating factors found, we will affirm a trial court’s imposition of an
aggravated sentence. State v. Viramontes, 204 Ariz, 360, 64 P.3d 188 (2003).
q5 The trial court hete heard evidence that Ball had enticed his son’s seventeen-
year-old girlfriend fo run away from home and travel to Nevada with hiim on the pretext his
son would travel with them. The court also heard evidence that Ball had repeatedly sexually

assaulfed her in Nevada and then had brought her back fo Atizona to live in his house with



his wife and children while he continued his sexual assanlts, Moteover, the trial court
presided at Ball’s trial of two consolidated cases in which he was convicted of sexual
exploitation of a minor by possessing vi-;ieotapes that appatently depicted him engaging in
sexual intercourse with a young girl. Bell was sentenced on those cases at the same time he
was sentenced in this case, |

96 Without elaboration, Ball asserts the trial court could not rely on the charges
on which the jury acquitted him in the cénsolidated cases. But Ball was not acquitted of
those charges. ;I'hasa cases involved seventeen counts of sexual exploitation of a minor by
possessing videotapes. Although the jury found Ball guilty of two counts, it did not acquit
him on the other counts; the jurors were simply unable to reacha verdict on them. Moreover,
the jury’s inability to find Ball guilty beyond a reasonable doubt of those charges did not
preclude the trial court from finding that sufficient reasonable evidence had been presented
about Ball’s abusive lifestyle to wm*r'ant imposition of an aggravated sentence. We find no
ITOr. |

17 Nor did the court err in finding as an aggravating factor the psychological or
emotional harm the victim had suffered. See § 13-702(C)(9). Ball isr correct that the
evidence at trial shuwed the victimrhad had emotional problems before she met him. Butthe
court also considered a letter the victim wrote for sentencing in which she stated that she was
emotionally unable to atiend the sentencing hearing and had asked her parents tn attend in

her place. In that letter, she wrote: I want to state here and now that I have atways told the

(40)



truth, and I am telling the truth when I am telling the court that this is a vicious and
dangerous person. Words cannot explainhow my experienca with this man has affected me
~ emotionally.” In add:tmn, the récord reflects the vietim’s mother made a statement on the
date ungmally sat for sentencing at which tha ‘court continued the: sentancmg hearing.
* Because the tecord contains no transcript of that hearing, we presume the mother’s statement
supports the trial court’s finding that the emotional harm to the victim constituted an
aggravating factor. See State v. Brown, 188 Anz 358, 936 P.2d 181 {App. 1997); State v.
Rivera, 168 Ariz. 102, 311 P.2d 354 (App. 1990).

13 Having found no abuse of discretion in the trial gourt’s imposition of an
aggravated sentende, see Anderson, we affirm Ball’s conviction and santem.-:e.

,-
RS e

M. OREZ, ]udge

CONCURRING:

J. WILLIAM BRAMMER, IR., Presiding Jidge
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SUPERIOR COURT

COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA FILED
qaory 2t P 357

- I B R )
STATE OF ARIZONA, N LR
Plaintiff .‘ 200034
'i‘|"I e mmm e o= : ' [
i NOTICE OF APPEAL
B 3 Y- 3 PR - o) FROM SUPERIDR CQURZ)_ 94
T "Defendant (s}, gﬂ' M{EJ{/‘?
NOTICE IS HERERY GIVEN that ... BARL BALL e appeals from the

¥ Following judgmentis] of guilf in the above entitled case; Sexual exploitation of a

mincr by possessing videotape with miner engaged in exploitive exhibitilaon
1 Following sentence{s) imposed in the above entitied case:

O OCther:

entared in the superior court, o cricces ST aTot o 0T U PRTRARY ¢ a0 b1 1 %, 8
o L Qotobhere e, , 19..949.... 7

_Qcteber 2L 1999 ... m‘* ﬁ"
Date Defendant, atlorney for .defen%lant,

or prosecutor

ATTACHMENT

{1) The name and address of the defendant or defendants who appeal or against whotn the
state appeals: Earl Ball, Cochise County Jail, Bisbee, AZ

(2) The name and address of the attorney for the defendant or defendants: )
office of Cochise County Public Defender, P.O. Pox 1818, Bishee, AZ

{3) The name and address of any co-defendant at trial. (If the address is not konown, so
state):

{4} The defendant or defendants who appeal or against whom the state appeals were [
were not [] represented by aphointed counsel at the determination of guilt or at sen-
tencing.



SUPERIOR COURT

COCHISE COUNTY. ARIZONA

STATE OF ARIZONA,

Plaintiif
V.

FROM SUPERIOR COURT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that EARL BALL s, 8PPERIS from the

K] Following judgment[s] of guilt in the above entitled case: Sexual exploitation of a
minocr by possessing a videotape with minor in exploitive exhibition
[1 Foliowing senience[s} lmposed i the above entitled case:

0 Other:

entered in the SUPETION COUPL, owmmuurrrmsumrssoemssmsssssrmscasemsmmsars-ooorasmmssjap o Coghise . .. eounty,

s
-

on o Oobober A, 18,925 z>4 s
[RVEES=N PPN N 1 1 MO [/JW ........... j, = /%

Date " Defendant, attorney for tife defe nt,
: or pruseeﬁtnr __gﬁa

ATTACHMENT

(1) The name and address of the defendant or defendants who appeal or against whom the
state appeals: Earl Ball, Cochise County Jall, Bishee, AZ

(2} The name and address of the attorney for the defendant or defendants:
O0ffice of Cochise County Public Defender, P.0. Box 1518, Bisbee, AZ

(3) The name and address of any co-defendant at trial. (If the address is not known, 50
gtate):

(4) The defendant or defendants who appen) or against whom the state appeals were ¥l
were not [) represented by appointed counsel at the determination of guili or at sen-
tencing.
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23

24

25

CHRIS M. ROLL A
Cochise County At{orney

BY: DAVID P. FLANNIGAN oornT
BAR NO. 007162 T

|P.C. Drawer CA

Bishes, Arizona 85603 I L
(520) 432-8377 Lis .
Attorney for the State

iN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
N AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE

STATE OF ARIZONA }
) NO. CRO8000226
Plaintiff, }
)
Vs, } :
) NOTIGE OF APPEAL FROM
EARL BALL, ) SUPERIOR COURT
)
Defendant. )
)
)

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the State of Arizona appeals from the
(} Following judgments(s} of guilt in the above entitled case:
{x) Following sentence(s) imposed in the above entitled case: See other, below.

{x) Other: 1) The trial court's designation of the charge in the Indictment as not being &
offense involving dangerous crimes against children under A.R.S, §13-604.01,

2} The trial court's refusal to allow amendment of the Indiciment to allege a prior
convictlon on 15 July 1886 for sexual conduct with a child, a class 8 felony, in Cochise
County Criminal Case CRES000131 upon designating the charge in this case not to
allege a dangerous crimes against children offense.

Entered in the Superior Court, Cochise County, on 4 Qctoher, 18908,
This appeal in whole is nased upon viclation of substantial right of the victim, Joili

B4). The State certifies that the =aid victim has requested this appeai on that basis. Rule

(i



10

11

12

12

14

15

16

11

18

19

2q

21

)

23

24

25

21 .2(d), Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure; Rule 3(b} Superlor Court Rules of Appellate
Procegure -Criminal.

The defendant against whom the State appeals wés represented by appointed counsel

| at the determination of gultt and at semtencing.

25 oeTogEr 1999 @w@ Q{M, A 5'
{DATE) DAVID P. FLANNIGAN U
Deputy County Attorney

The hame and address of the defendant or defendants who appeal or against whom the
State appeals: Earl Ball Cochise County Jail.

The name and address of the attorney for the defendant or defendants, Mark Suages
and Donna Beckman, P.O. Box 1818, Bisbee, Arizona 85803

The name and address of any codefendant at frial. None,

Appellate Court: Arizona Caourt of Appeals, Division 2, State Office Complex, 400 W.
Congress, Tucsan, Arizona a5701-1374

Copies of the foregoing
mailed/deliverad this =5
day of October, 1699, fo:

Hon. Matthew Y. Borowlec
Judge of the Supetior Court
Dlvision |

Public Defender’s Office
P.O. Box 1818
Blsbee, Atizona B5E03

Earl Ball

Cto County Jail

204 N. Judd

Bishee, Arizona 85603
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CHRIS M. ROLL

Cochise County Attorney
BY: DAVID P, FLANNIGAN
BAR NO, 007162

P.O. Drawer CA -
Bishee, Arlzona 85603 T

(520} 4328377 o

Attorney for the State

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE

STATE OF ARIZONA ;1
| NO. CR98000345 |
Plaintif, ) e (? Z” 264
v ) ///ﬁfwu
| NOTICE OF APPEAL FROM Eedy
EARL BALL, ) SUPERIOR COURT
)
Defendant. )
}
)

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the State of Arizona appesls from the
() Foliowing judgments(s) of guilt in the above entitled case:
{x) Following sentence(s) imposed in the ahove entitied case: See ather, below.

(x) Other: 1) The trial court’s designation of Count | of the indictment as not being a
offense involving dangerous crimes against children under A.R.S. §13-604.01.

2 The trial court’s refusal fo allow amendment of the indictment to allege a prior
conviction an 15 July 1998 for sexual conduct with a child, a class B felony, in Cochise
County Criminal Case CRE8000131 upon designating the charge In this case not to
allege a dangerous crimes agalnst children offense.
Entered in the Supericr Court, Cochlse County, on 4 October, 1988,
This appeal in whole is based upon viclation of substantial right of the victim, Jak

B' The State certifies that the said victim has requested inls appeal on that basis. Rule

-1




31.2(d), Arizena Rules of Criminal Procedure; Rule 3{b) Superior Court Rules of Appellate

Procedure ~Criminal,

The defendant against whom the State appeals was represenied by appointed counsel

at the determinatlon of guilt and at sentencing.

2% pevestn 1949 @N‘M"Qpéw

(DATE) SAVID P, FLANNIGAN
Deputy County Altarney

The name and address of the defendant of defendants who appeal of against whom the
Siate appeals: Earl Ball, Cochise County Jait.

The name and address of the aitorney for the defendant or defendants: Mark Suagse
and Donna Beckman, P.O. Box 1818, Bisbee, Arlzona 85803 '

The name and address of any codefendant at trial. Nane.

Appellate Court, Arizona Court of Appeals, Division 2, State Office Complax, 400 W,

1a

13

14

15

14

17

18

13

20

Z1

22

23

24

23

Congress, Tucson, Arizana 85701-1374

Copies of the foregolng
mailedideliversd this 25
day of October, 1998, to

\ Hort. Matthew W. Barowiec

Judge of the Superiof Court
Division |

Pubiic Defender’s Office
P.0. Box 1818
Bisbee, Atizona 85603

Earl Ball

Clo County Jail

204 N, Judd

Bisbee, Arizona 856803
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CHRIS M. ROLL
Cochise County Aftorney P
B8Y: DAVID P, FLANNIGAN R
BAR NC, 007162 .
P.0. Drawer CA L o
Bisbee, Arizona 85803 -

(520) 432-9377

Attornay for the State

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

N AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHIZE

STATE OF ARIZONA }
) NO. CROR000206
Plalntiff, )
)
VE. )
) NOTICE OF CROSS-APPEAL
EARL BALL, ) FROM SUPERIOR COURT
}
Detendant. )
)
y

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the State of Arizona appeals from the
(}y Following judgrments(s) of guilt in the above entitled case’
(x} Following sentence(s) imposed in the above entitied case: See other, below.

(x) Other: 1) The irial court’s designation of the charge In the Indictment &s not being a
offense involving dangerous crimes agalnst children under A.R.S. §13-804.01.

7) The trial court's refusal to allow amendment of ihe indictment to allege a prior

conviction on 15 July 1899 for sexual conduct with a child, a class 6 felony, in Cochise
County Criminal Case CRY9000131 upan designating the charge in this case not to
allege a dangercus crimes against children offense.

Entered in the Superiar Couft, Cochise County, on 4 October 1999,
This appeal I whoie s based upon vlolation of substantial right of the victim, J“

E. The State certifies that the sald victim has requested this appeal on that basis. Rule
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11

12

13

14

1%

16

17

1B

19

29

2i

22

&3

24

25

31.2(d), Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure; Rule 3(b) Superior Court Rules of Appellate
Procedure -Criminal,
The defendant who appsals was represented by appointed counsel at the determination

of guilt and at sentencing.

3L O=TeBHER fa=s9 iza;-gpé_.-&.&»—;(——- -
{DATE) DAVID P. FLANNIGAN™
Deputy County Atiorney

The name and address of the defendant or defendants who appeal or against whoim the
State appeals: Earl Ball, Cochise County Jafl.

The narne and address of ine attorney for the defendant or defendants: Mark Suagee
and Donna Beckman, P.O. Box 1818, Bisbes, Arizona 85603

The name and addrass of any codefendant at trlal, None,

Appeliate Court: Artzona Court of Appeals, Division 2, State Office Complex, 400 W,
Congress, Tucson, Arizona 85701-1374

Coples of the faregein
mailed/deliversd this ﬁ {
day of Octaber, 159, to.

Hon, Matihew W. Borowiat
Judge of the Superior Court
Dhvision |

Fublic Defender's Office
P.0O. Box 1818
Bishee, Arizona B5B03

Earl Ball

C/o County Jail

204 N, Judd

Bisbes, Arizona 85803
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11
12
13
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25

CHRIS M. ROLL LBl
Cochise County Attorney T
BY: DAVID P. FLANNIGAN coroT T b AL

BAR NO, 007162

{P.O, Drawer CA

Bishbes, Arizona 85603 o e
(520) 432-8377 S
Attorney for the State

IN THE SUPERIOR GCOURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE

STATE OF ARIZONA )
_ ) NO, CR8000345
Pt ) RIS DG Lt
Y, } (?M
| NOTICE OF CROSS-APPEAL
EARL BALL, ) FROM SUPERIOR COURT
)
Defendari,  }
)
)

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the State of Arizona appeals from the
{ } Following judgments{s) of guittin tha above entitled case.
(x) Following sentence(s) imposed in the above entitled case: See otner, below,

{x} Other: 1) The trial courl's designation of Count 1 of the Indictment as not being &
offense involving dangerous crimes agalnst children under AR.S, §13-604.01.

2) The trial court's refusal to allow amendment of ihe Indictment to allegs a prior
conviction on 15 July 1989 far sexual conduct with & child, & class 6 felony, in Cochise
County Criminal Case CRO9000131 upon designating the charge in this case not to
allege a dangsrous crimes against children offense.
Entered in the Superior Court, Cochise County, on 4 October 1998,
This appeal in whole is based upon viclatian of substantial right of the victim, J”

E‘ The State certifies that the sald victim has requested this appeal on that basls, Rule




31.2(d), Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rule 3(b) Supetior Court Rules of Appellate

Procadure -Criminal.

The defendant who appeais was represented by appoinied counse! at the determination

| of guitt and at sentencing.

f a5 Cevamierf 999 M{j %‘QM«-—-—-\
{DATE) DAVID P. FLANNIGAN
1 Deputy County Atiorney

The name and address of the defendant or defendants who appeal of against whom the
State appeals: Earl Ball, Cochise County Jail.

10 The name and address of (he attorney for the defendant or defendants: Mark Suagee
and Donna Beckman, P.0. Box 1818, Bisbee, Arizona 35603
11 The name and address of any codefendant at trial, None.
Appeliate Court: Arizona Court of Appesils, Division 2, State Office Complex, 400 W.
12 || Congress, Tucsan, Arizona 85701-1374
13
Coples of the foregein
14 || mailed/deliversd this
gay of October, 1999, to.
15
Hon. Matthew W. pBorowiec
16 ||Judge of the Supetior Court
Divislan |
17
Public Defender’s Office
18 |1P.0. Box 1818
Risbee, Arizona 85803
1%
Earl Ball
2y || Clo County Jail
204 N. Judd
21 || Bigbee, Arizona 25603
22
23
24
25



EXHIBIT S



99-15 47 [EILED BY CLERK
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JAN |G 200
COURT OF APPEALS COURT QF APPEALS
STATE OF ARIZONA DIVISION TWO

DIVISICN THWO
ORDER

2 CA-CR 59-0481
Department B

Cochise County
Cause Nos. CRGBOC0ZO6/CRIBOCO34S

RE: STATE OF ARIZONA v. EARL BALL

Pursuant to "Motion to Stay Appeal," .

ORDERED: The above-entitled appeal is stayed and jurisdiction is revested
in the trial court pending debtermination of the petition for post-coenviection
relief pursuant %o Rule 32, Ariz. R. Crim, F. ’

FURTHER ORDERED: Withih -twenty-(20) days of completion of the Rule 32
proceedings in the tria) ecourt, Appellant shall so notify this court in writing
and jurisdiction shall revest in this court pursuant to Rule 31.4(a)(2}, Ariz.
R. Crim, P, 1In the event the Rule 32 proceedings have not been completed by
May 18, 2000, Appellant shall notify this court in writing on or before that
date, inferming this ocourt of the status of the Rule 32 proceedings. In the
event such notice 1s not received by May 18, 2000, this court will autcmabtically
isgue an order vacating the stay, revesting jurisdiction in this court, and
reinstating the appezl, :

Chief Judge Espinosa and Judge Howard concurring.

e B—rmié
Presiding Judge

DATED: January 49, 2000




Page Two
2 CA-CR 99-0481
Cochise County Superior Court Numbers CRG8000296/CRIBO00345

Copies to:

0

Attention; Paul J. McMurdie
THE A ¥ GEMERAL'S OFFICE

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Chris Rell

DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY
P.0. Drawer CA

Bishee, AZ 85603

Attention: Donna M. Bechman
Mark A. Suagee

COCHISE COUNTY FUBLIC DEFENDER

P.D, Box 1818

Bisbee, AZ 85603

Hon, Matthew W, Borowlec, Judge
Cochize County Superior Court
P.0. Drawer CT - Div, 1

Bisbee, AZ 85603

Denise 1. Lundin, Clerk
Cochise County Superior Court
P.0. Drawer CK

Bisbee, AZ 85603
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l ’! LAW OFFICES OF THE
COCHISE COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
P.0. BOX 1818
| BISBEE, ARIZONA. 85603
f (520) 432-9263

MARK A, SUAGEE
DONNA M. BECHMAN
attorneys for defendani Earl Ball

2
3
4
5
° IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA
Z IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE

9

No. CR98000296 (71@in )
No. .CR98000345

STATE OF ARIZONA, %
)
g MOTION TO VACATE JUDGMENT
)
gJ
)

10 Plaintiff,

11 V5.

121 BARL BALL,

13 Defendant.

14

13

16

” J’ Procedure, to vacate judgment of guilt in the above-captioned actions, entered on October 4, 1999, on

18
19

20

21|

22

[ORAL ARGUMENT REQUESTED]

[Hon. Matthew Borowiec
DIVISIONT]

COMES NOW the defendant, Earl Ball, by and through his attorneys, Mark A, Suagee and

Donna M. Bechman, and hereby moves, pursuant to Rule 24.2{a)(1), Arizona Rules of Criminal

the grounds that this Court was without jurisdiction to entertain these matters, the indictments having
been filed in violation of AR.S. §13-107(B)(1), (C), (D), and (E), and the actions therefore having been
barred by the applicable statute of limitations, as is more fully discussed in the attached Memorandum

of Points and Authorities.
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this **" day of November, 1999.

23 Law Offices
24 ,; i

- MARK A. SUAGEE
26 Public Defender

27

28 DONNA M. BECHMAN
Assistant Public Defender

PUBLIC DEFENDER




18|
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27|
28

copies of the foregoing
defi

vered this day of November,

Hon. Matthew Borowiec
Division I

Cochise County Superior Court
Bisbee, AZ 85603

Interoffice Mail

David Flannigan

Deputy County Attorney

Cochise County Attomey’s Office
Bisbee, AZ 85603

Interaffice Mail

Earl Ball

c/o Cochise County Jail
Bisbee, AZ 85603
Interoffice Mail
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26
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28

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Procedural Background:

On June 19, 1598, the State filed its indictment in CR-0R000296, 2 one-count indictraent
alleging that, on or about the 2™ day of June 1998, Mr. Ball had committed the offense of sexual
exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a videotape depicting a child involved in sexual activity
(hereinafter, “the 296 videotape™), in violation of A.R.S. §13-3553(A)2).

Thereafter, on July 24, 1998, the State fileda second indiciment, CR-98000345, allegingin
sixteen separate counts, possession by Mr, Ball of asecond sexually exploitive videotape (hercinafter,
“the 345 videotape™), as well as fifteen separate still photographs which purportedly depicta minor
engaged in sexual activity, The second indictment also alleges that the offenses were comunitied on or
ahout June 2, 1998, in violation of A.R.S. §13-3553(A)(2).

The two indictments were consolidated for purposes of trial, which commenced August 17,
1999, Just days prior to the trial', defense counsel became aware for the first time of the pessible
existence of a police report and/or search warrant dated 1B 1989 or 1990 which referenced the
possession by Mr. Balioftwo homemade videotapes depicting a child named J uat approximately
age 10 engaged in sexual activity with Mr. Ball and an adult famale, identified as D“ Defense
counsel’s motion to continue trial to pursue a statute of limitations defense was denied, and trial
proceeded on August 17",

During the course of trial, evidence was presented in support of the State’s position that Mr.
Ball wasin possession-in June of 1998-ofa homemade videotape (the 296 videotape) depicting a
girl approximately 10 years of age named Il crgaged in sexual activity with Mr. Ball and DI,
as well as a second homemade videotape (the 345 videotape) which (in relevant part} duplicated a short

portion of the 296 videotape depiciing sexual activity between T M. Ball and DY} Evidence

\Defense interview of Department of Economic Security (CPS) employee Steve Pike was conducted
on August 11, 1999, primarily in reference to his possible involvement ag a withess in CR-39000176. CR-
90000176 was later dismissed by the Court as being barred by the statute of limitations. Information provided
during this interview, previously unknown to counsel, indicated that CR-98000296 and CR-58000343
are also barred by the statute of limitations.

J | | “5-6
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was aiso presented as to CR-98000345 with respect to15 separate photogrephs depicting a young
woman approximately 16 years of age named L2, Atthe conclusion of thetrial, Mr. Ballwas found
guilty of possessing the 226 videotape and the 343 videotape on or zhout June 2, 1998, and, on
Qctober 4, 1999, was sentenced to serve a term of 10 years as to each offense in the Department of
Corrections, said terms to be served consecutively, Subsequent to the jury’s verdict but prior to
sentencing, prosecutor David Flannigan made available to defense mu_nsel copies of police reports and
2 scarch warrant, dated 1989 and 1990, which reference the two videotapes depicting J @I 2t
approximately age 10 engaging in sexual activity with Mr. Ball and D4y’

Because it is has now become abundantly clear that the State knew Df‘the existence of these
videotapes as far back as March of 1989, the court was without jurisdiction to hear the matters
presented in CR-98000296 and CR-93000345, and the judgments therefore must be vacated ashaving
been rendered in violation of AR.S. §13-107,

Factual Background:

Facts developed pursuant to defense investigation into other pending mattershave revealedthe
existence oftwo Investigative Reports drafted by then Cochise County Shexiff's Detective James Allaire
in 1989 and again in 1590, both of which reference sexual activity between Earl Ball and a minor then
living in the home, as well as the sxistenoe of two homemade videotapes depicting that activity.

Detective Allaire’s first report, dated March 23, 1989 and attached hereto as Exhibit “A”,
discloses that the detective participated in an investigation initiated when Earl Ball’s son, Mg, then
age 15 years, ran gway from home and reported to sheriff’s deputjes that he had been sexually abused
by his father. MRJfalso reported that he had been made to perform oral sex upof his father’s wife,
Dl then age 26, his father’s “live-in gixlfriend”, LA Y then age 22 hisbrother E.J., then

2The photographs are the subject of counts 2 through 16 in CR-98000345; as to these counts, the jury
was unable to reach 2 verdict, and retrial of these counts is scheduled for Decernber 7, 1999.

STestimony at trial from State’s witnesses MIBNAD M .J. B Laurie Ball and JEpaibyivac
revealed that the fwo videotapes which were seized in June of 1998 were made in the Phoenix area in
approximately 1984 are the only homemade pornographic videotapes depicting Mr. Ball, I @8 s 2 child, and

Dl which have ever existed. _
4 '




age 11, a fiend S W, andhis “adopted sister” ] . thenage 16. Mﬂa‘.lscr advised
sheriff’s deputies and Detective Allaire that thers were “two VCR tapes filmed at home depicting

T8l (sic) having sex with Earl. RO was ailowed to view these VCR tapes inthe R.V.
while he was forced to participate sexually with his father and JQMG (sic). (See Exhibit “A”at

.page 4).

Based upon the information provided by MMWARE i Detective Allaire sought and obtained a
earch Warrant (see Affidavit and Search Warrant dated March 23, 1989, attached hereto as Exhibit
gy, The Affidavit and Search Warrant attesied to the fact (ander path) that the detective was
“satisfied fhere is probable cause fo believe that” onthe premises of the Ball residence on Quinn Road
in the Kansas Settlement area, there existed %3 video cassettes taped at home containing sexu al
activity involving Earl Balk, Dy 5 and an upder legal age WB“” The
Warrant was duly signed by the Justice of the Peace, Justice Court, Precinet No. 4.

The detective apparently interviewed Dy Bl =nd L, AW (the 26 year-old wife and
the 22 year-old girlfriend of the nearly 50 year-old Earl Ball), Itis eviden;c (although inexplicable) that
no attempts were made to interview ¢ither Bari Ball or the minors then living inthehome, I‘and EJ,
nor o ascestain from therm whether pormographic visual material (video or photographs) depicting minors
was being displayed to them or were otherwise present in the home. The detective, in a recent,
September 13, 1999, telephonic interview with David Flannigan stated that he was satisfied after
speaking with Dijijiiylylone of the adults alleged to have been participating in sex acts with the child) that
M“had been lying, and agreed thathe took no steps whatsoever and madeno effort at all to speak
with the purported child-victim, then 16 year old er, or the alleged perpetrator, Earl Ball (see
Transcript of September 13, 1999 interview with James Allaire, attached hereto as ExhibitC™, at 3!
11-18; 6: 9-22).

Even more inexplicably, despite the obtaining of a valid Search Warrant, and despita the
datectliva’s sttestation under oath as to the existence of probable cause, the detective advises in his
March, 1989 report that he simply did not balieve that the visual materials existed: “The Search Warrant

was not executed due to the felsification of information provided. 1 don’t believe that tapes of Family
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Participation exist.” (See Exhibit “B"). The detectivethen reforred VR E 4 o juvenile probation
for the offense of providing a false report to law enforcement officers. Indeed, during the course of the
September, 1999 interview with James Allaire (now retired from the sheriff’s department and employed
a5 a truck driver), the former detective agreed thathe declined to serve the search warrant and, in fact,
failed to conduct any investigation whaxsueva}, stating: Y ou know, it just, the conclusion I came with
the whole investigation was that this was all made up.” (See Exhibit “C”, attached hereto and
incorporated herein, at 3:17-18), Mr. Allaire also stated, as to the search warrant: “T keptit in my
pocket ., . 1had decided. . . that there wasn't any need me even serving that search warrant, That we
were not going to find anything there.” (See Exhibit “ C ™ at 7; 23 - & 5},

Just over one year later, a second atfempt was made to encourage the sheriff"s department to
investigate improper sexual activity involving a child at the Ball household in May 0f 1990, after E.T.
B@, BariBall’s yomﬁlger son, ran away from home and reported to Shenifl"s deputies that he had been
physically abused. Detective Allaire’s report, #50-1092 (aftached hereto as Exhibit “D™), indicates that
in May of 1990, the deteetive made contact with members of the Ball family, then living on Kimsey Road
in the K ansas Settlement area, after E.J. reported that he had been physically abused with a*Hot Shot
Sabre Six” cattle prod. During the course of the investigation, the detective apparently interviewed, in
additionto 12 year-cld E.J,, Dﬂ(tha 26 year old “wife” of EarllB all, and of whom it had been
alleged just one year eatlier participation in videotaped sex acts with a child), L“A. {age 22 and
tﬁe “live-in girlfriend” of Earl Ball), and M“B.(whnrn the detective had labeled a Yarin his 1989
report), now 16 years old.

According to the detective’s report, Difiijiijdid admit to the detective thatthere was a 16 year-
old girl, “TNEMGIYHSN VMY " also living at the property, and described wg an “adopted-type
daughter of Barl Ball, Sr., with achild from an acquaintance at the Elfrida School” (see Exhibit “D” af
page 4), Detective Allaire goes ontostate in his report that ‘MB‘ says .T“is Earl, Sr.’s
girlfriend and Earl, Sr. is the father of ] “’ s child”, (see Exhibit “D", at page 4), The detective,
inquiring into the whereabouts of Earl Ball, Sr. was advised by D‘that Earl Ball had left that same
morning with son Mq and 16 year-oldJ htu spend several days inPhoenix. The detective’s




report (and, apparently, all prefense at investigation) ended after D@l claimed that everyonein the
famity had used the cattle prod "o zap each other during horseplay” {see Exhibit “D"" at page 7), and a
physician reviewed the mattet and concluded that “he had no knowledge of & cattle prod inflicting these
typeofinjuries”, The detective does indicate that hereferred E.J, BMjtoD.E.S. (sec Exhibit “D" at
page 9), but no further effort at inquiry is made into the maiter of the 16 year-old “adopted-type”
daughter with a baby (who was alleged to have been fathered by fifty-year old Earl Ball)* —the same girl
who was said, just over a year previously, to haveappeared in two homemade pornographic videotapes
engaging in sex with Earl Ball and DR

Because the State of Arizona, by and through the Cochise County Sheriff’s Department, knew
or should have known, through ever minimal follow-up invesiigation in March of 1989 or, at
the latest, May of 1990, of the existence of the two homemade videotapes depicting 10 year-old
J@Mengaging in sexual activity with Earl Ball and m the indictments of June 19, 1998
(CROR000296) and July 24, 1928 (CRI8000345) excead the applicable statute of limitations;
consequently, this Court was without jurisdiction to conduct the irial of the consolidated nﬁtters, the jury
was without legel authority to render a verdict, and this Court hasno optionbutio vacate iis judgment
of guilt and sentence of Octoberd, 1999,

Law & A:gumént:

I. BECAUSE THE STATE OF ARIZONA DISCOVERED, OR SHOQULD
HAVE DISCOVERED, AS EARLY ASMARCH OF 1989, THE EXISTENCE
OF THE TWO HOMEMADE VIDEQGTAPES DEPICTING X
ENGAGED IN SEXUAL ACTTVITY WITH MR. BALL: AND D

THIS COURT WAS WITHOUT JURISDICTION TORENDER JUDGMENT
BASED ON INDICTMENTS FILED IN 1298.

-“The child, Refiguy was born Qctober 23, 1 989, making Jﬁappmximately two months
pregnant at the time of Detective Allaire’s cursory “investigation” in Marchof 1989, DNA evidence has since
revealed that Earl Balinot only fathered Jiiiian but also Taggaand asecond child bornon June 24,1991 to
T * The conception of the two children was charged as incest and sexual conduct witha
minor 11 CR-09000176; however, the indictment was dismissed by this Court has having been barred by the
statute of limitations, based on the same evidence and argument presented herein.
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AR.S. 813-107 provides in pertinent part:

B. Except as otherwise provided in this section, prosecutions for other offenses
must be commenced within the following perieds after actual discovery by the

siate or the political subdivision having jurisdiction of the offense or discovery
.. . Which sEauId have cccurred with Iﬁ'e exercise af reasonable diligence,
whichever first occurs:
1. For a class 2 through class 6 felony, seven years.

C. For purposes of subsection B, a prosecution is cornmenced when an indictment,

inforration or complaint is filed.

[Emphasis supplied].

The law in Arizona on this issue is abundantly clear and equally well-settied that the seven-year
statute of limitations is jurisdictional, rendering a court without power to actupon the matter; further,
such statutes are unquestionably to be “construed liberally in favor of the accrised and against the
prosecution,” (State v. Fogel (1972) 16 Ariz. App. 246, 248, 492 P.2d 742, 744).

Ttis also the current state of the law that the Arizona cximinal statutes of timitations beginto run
“when the State, or apolitical subdivision of the State having jurisdiction, actually discovers or should
bave discovered that the offense occurred.” (State v, Bscobar-Mendez (Ariz. App. Div. 1 1959) 19599
WL 92460, 1 CA-CR 97-0999, February 25, 1999).

Tn the instant case, it is indisputable that the Cochise County Sheriff's Department isa “political
subdivision of the state™

A political subdivisionof the State typically has the following attributes: (1) it exists for
the purpose of discharging some function of local overnment, (2) it has a prescribed

b

geographic ares, and (3) 1t possesses authority for subordinate self-govemment by
officers selected by it. (State v. Bscobar-Mendez, supra).

“Political subdivisions of the State” typically include the Bepartment of Bconomic Services/Child
Protective Services (Gomez v, Maricopa County (1993) 175 Ariz. 469, 857 P.2d 1323), state school
districts (Az. Dept. venuev. M. Greenbere Construction (1995) 182 Ariz, 397,897 P.2d 699},
and community college districts (Sorenson v. Superior Court (1927) 31 Ariz. 421,234 P. 230). And,
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in Az, Civil Rights Division v. Olson (1982) 1 37 Ariz. 20, 643 P.2d 723, the Court stated that there was
no doubt but that the Yavapai County Sheriff’ s Office was a “political subdivision of the state”.

Accordingly, the statute of limitations began to run for the offense of Eari Ball's possession of
the two homemade videotapes depicting 10 year-old J@iliilfhaving sex with Earl Ball and Dy hen
the Cochise County Sherifi"s Department actually discovered or should have discovered through
the exercise of reasonable diligence the existence of those videotapes, and indecd, that discovery
is first documented in Detective Allaire’sreport of March of 1989. Thatthe detective apparently did
nothing to follow-up on the assertions in no way mitigates against the fact that theinformation was
available to the State and the State was in possession of such knowledge beginning in March of 1989,

Although Mr. Ball suggests that the State was in possession of actual knowledge of the
commission of this offense in March of 1989, it is can also be argued that, regardless of “actual
discovery” on any given specific date, the statute of limitations began to run when the State showuld
have discovered, with the exercise of reasanaﬁle diligence, the commission of this offense; in other
words, in March of 1989 when Datective Allaire filed his firstreport and obtained a search warrant to
seize these videotapes.

While “reasonable diligence” is to be determined on a case-by-case basis, “the general standard
is whether the State took reasonable steps to pursue the matter, or failed to follow-up on
significant leads.” (State v. Escobar-Mendez, supra). InBscobar-Mendez, the courinoted that the
case detective, while investigating a seemingly unrelated case, received atip, and interviewed the vietim
less than a month after receiving the tip; the grand jury indicted the defendant less than ten months later:
“In otherwords, as soon as one significant lead came{o the State’s atteﬁfion, the matter was vigorously
investigated, and prosecution expeditionsly commenced”. Here, however, there is no indication that
SherifP's deputies ever interviewed oreven attempted to Jocate either the child Jdig or Earl Ball until
subsequent to June of 1998, when a search pursuant to warranit revealed the existence ofthe videotapes
which were the very subject of the March 1989, inexplicably unexecuted Search Warrant,

| Such conduct exhibited here by the State and its law enforcement officers in light ofthe 1985

and 1990 allegations can only be characterized as a dilafory sbsence of any investigation, follow-up,




|
1| orthe pursuitofieads,and a wholesale lack of diligence; theStatemay not disregard information, and
nearly ten years later, decide that information was of some interest after all. Thisisthe precise situation

§13-107 was designed to prevent,

Cases addressing the exercise of “reasonable diligence” (or lack thereof) include: Snow v.

2

3

4

5 | Superior Court (19%5) 183 Ariz, 320, 325, 903 P.2d 628, 633, holding in a Rule & context that the
6 | State's failursto contact defendant’s nearest relative who had been listed by the defendant as a contact
7 | personshowed lack of diligence in locating him; Humble v. Superior Court (1993) 179 Ariz. 409,414,
& I 380 P.2d 629, 634, holding that failure to follow-up on any of four significant leads shows lack of
51 diligence; and Statev. Armstrope(l 989) 160 Ariz. 159, 161,771 P.2d 589, %91, holding that no effort
10 | to check MVD records or speak withaneighboror to telephone the dsfendant shows lack of diligence.
11 In the instant case, there is no suggestion that Detective Allajre took any steps to discuss the

12 || allesations of the existence of thess two homemade videotapes with Earl Ball o the child, Ty, and

13 || there is nothing to suggest that either Mr. Ballor Jyewwere inany way unavailable for follow-up
141 interview or investigation; indeed when Mir. Ball was ultimately arrested, he was living within a few miles
15 | of the residence occupied by the Ball family in 1989 and 1990, and had not moved away from the
16 | Pearce/Sunsites area of Cochise County. Further, becanse J @yl was born to Jéil§and Earl Ballin
17 || June of 1951, it is evident that Jjiljjremained at the Ball residence for more than a year after the May,
18 [| 1990 visit by Detective Allaire.

|
19 |' As stated in Snow v. Superior Court, supta, 183 Ariz. at 324, in a Rule 8 context:

20
. the State mustshow either that ithas exercised due diligenceo locate the defendant
21 or that the defendant has aftempted to avoid apprehension or prosecution.
22
23 ]I' Because there is absolutely no evidence to suggest that Vir. Ball was attempting to avoid

24 || apprehension, butindeed was living openty with his family in Cochise County from 1988 until his amvest
25 || in 1998, it is incumbent upon the State to demonstrate “due diligence”. Giventhat “characteristic of
26 | cases ofinadequate diligence is the state’s failure to pursue significant leads” (State v. Avmstrong,

27 || gupra,), and, in light of the fact that no effort was apparently made to serve the search warrant ot {0

28
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interview Mr. Ball or @M, it can hardly be said that the state exercised any diligence at all inthis

regard.

I. THESTATUTE OFLIMITATIONS FOR THIS OFFENSE BEGINS TO
RUN WHEN TYE CRIME IS COMPLETE; THEREFORE, THE
“pOCTRINE OF CONTINUING OFFENSES” MAY NOT BE USED TO
CIRCUMVENT THE LAW WHICH MANDATES RESTRAINT IN
LABELING CRIMES AS “CONTINUING OFFENSES”

Tt is anticipated that the State may attempt to justify its inexcusably dilatory filing of these
indictments by attemnpting to rely on the “doctrine of continuing offenses™; that is, to assert that Mr. Ball
began to comymit this offense at the time the videotapes were made, and that the crime continued to be
committed until the tapes were seized by sheriff s deputies in June of 1998, Although there appears to
ba 110 case Iaw from Arizona courts illuminating this issue, there is a rather abundant body of law from
the United States Supreme Court and federal district courts which gstablishes the absurdity of this

position,

4

The Supreme Court, as well as nurerous federal jurisdictions, urging “regtraint in [abeling crimes
as continuing offenses” have long since recognized the “tapsion between the doctrine of continuing
offenses and the policy ofrepose embodied in statutes of limitations™ {(United States v. Bailey (.S,
Dist.Col. 1980)4441.S.394,414, 100 8.Ct. 624, 636,62 L.Ed.2d 575), and the leading case in this
area, Toussie v. United States (U.SN.Y, 1970} 397 1.8, 112, 90 §.Ct. 858, 25 L.Bd.2d 156,

reversing the lower court, sets forth the applicable Jaw:

In deciding when the statute of limitations begins to run in a given case several
considerations guide our decision, The purpose of a statute of limitations is to limit
exposure to criminal prosecution to a certain fixed period of time following the
ooeurrence of those acts the lagislature has decided to punish by criminal sanctions.
Such 2 limitation is designed to protect individuals from having to defend thermselves
againsicharges when the bagic facts may have begome obscured by the passage oftime
and fominimize the danger of official punishrent because of acts in the far distant past,
Such a time limit may also have the salutary effect of encouraging law enforcement
officials promptly to investigate suspected criminal activity. ... These principles indicate
.that the doctrine of continuing offenses should be applied only in limited
circumstances since . . . the tension between the purpese of a statute of
limitations and the continuing offense doctrine is apparent; the latter, for all
practical purposes, extends the statute bevond its stated term. (Toussie v. United States,
supra, 397 U.S. at 114, 90 8.Ct. at 860, citations omitted, emphasis supplied).

n |0




1 | Tn Toussie, where the defendant fell within theage group of males required to register forthe
draft, but willfully failed to do so, the Supreme Coust held that the indictment alleging failure to register,
which was filed in excess of the five-year statute of limitations period, was barred, and that the
] defendant could notbe held tohave committed a continuing offense, despite the fact that he contined

to fail to register threughout the relevant time period, stating: “While it is true that the regulation does in

2
3
4
5
6 || explicit terms referto registrationas acontinuing duty, we cannot give it the effectof making this criminal
7|l offense a continuing one.” {Ibid,, 397 U.5. at 120-121, 90 8.Ct, at 863}

] Similarly, here, where the State may arguably be accurafe inits suggestion that Mr. Ball was
5 || continmously in possession of the videotapes from the time they were made until the time they were serzed
10 1 in June of 1998, thai alone is insufficient to render this offense a “continuing” one for purposes of
11 1 extending thestafute of limitations period. This is trus because offenses are typically presumed to be
12 | complete “as soon as every element in the crime occurs, and the statute of limifations begins toTun from

13 1| that date.” ((hid., 357 U.8.at 114-115, 90 $.Ct. at 860, sce also Penderpast v. {Tnited States (1943)
117U.8. 412,418, 63 8.Ct. 268,271, 87 1.Bd. 368). Where, as here, the elements of possessionof

o
W

the videotapes were completed as of the date the State first gained knowledge of the offense inMarch
16| 071989, and no additional conduct orcriminal activity on the part of Ms. Ball can be said to have taken

17 | place, the statute of limitations may not be extended from seven ycarsto nine years sirmply to cover-up
18 | aless than diligent law enforcement investigation.

] Offenses typically considered to be“continuing offenses™ and which, therefore, toll the muinning
20 || ofthe statute of limitations include the original “continuing offense” of conspiracy, which continues as
21 || long asthe conspirators engage inovert acts in furtherance of their plot (see, United States v. Kissel
22 || (1510)218 U.S. 601, 31 8.Ct. 124, 54 1.Bd.2d 531, as well as kidnapping (see, United States v,
23 || Gareia (9™ Cir. 1988) 854 F.2d 340, 343-44, and escape (see, United States v, Bailey, supra, 44411.8.
24 | 394, 1008, Ct. 624,62 L Bd.2d 575). And, in Toussie, both the dissenting opinicn and the majority
25 opinign describe the basis for the presumption against finding an offense a continuous one:
Since the continuing-offense concept too freely applied can lead to tension with the

27 purpose of the statute of limitations, we should undoubtedly approach the task of
statutory interpretation with a pres umption againsta finding thatan offense isa

12
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continuous one.

Our own cases distinguish the “instantaneous” from the “continuing” offense
on the theory that in the former case, the illegal aim is attained asS00n as Every
element of the crime has occurred, whereas in the latter case, the unlawful
course of conduct is set on foot by a single impulse and operated by an
nnintermittent force until the ultimate illegal objective is finally attained. (Ibid.
(dissenting opinion), 397 1.S. 112 at 135-136, 90 S.Ct. at 870, citations omitted,
emphasis supplied).

More recently, in United States v. Yashar (7™ Cir. 1999) 166 F.3d 873, the Sev enth Circuit

farther hnnted the definition of a continuing offense for purposes of the statute of limitations, ruling that
the statutes of limitations for prosecuting substantive federal offenses starts after each element ofthe
crime has occurred, and is not extended just because the cnme charged is characterized by the
prosecution as.8 continuing course of conduct, The Vashar court noted that almost any action that
extends over ti:ﬁe could fal] within an expansive definition of a“‘continuing offense,” depending upon how
the prosecutor chose to charge the case, and acknowledged the “{nappropriate power” which sucha
]’ result would bestow upon the prosecution: “In that manner, the statute of limitations, designedasa
control on governmental action, would instead be defined by it.” (Teid., 166 F.3d at 878).

Such is precisely the result the State would suggest is appropriate here, where the State had
sctual knowledge ofthe existence of the videotapes as far back asMarch of 1989, and indeed was in
possession of a valid search warrant to seize the tapes at that time, but instead chose to do nothing
until Yuste of 1998. The State, by its conduct in failing to diligently investigate and prosecute, may not
dictate when the gtatute of imitations should begin to run. Inother words, the “continuous™ negligence
on the part of the State as aresultof its “oontimious” knowledge may haveresultedin “continuous”

possession by Mr. Ball, but that hardly permits the State to frustrate the purpose of the statute of

“ limitations, which, in part, is o encourage diligent investigation and pro secution. Tohold otherwise

- 5The dissenting oginion, authored by Justice White, suggests that, because the relevant stamte tequires
males between theage of 18 and 26 years o register for the draft, the statute of limitations for prosecutions
for failing to register <hould notrun until five years after the ndividual has tamed 26 years of age, a position
JI' which the majority rejects. Similarly, here, the State would suggest that the statute of limitations for possession
of unlawful visual materials should not begun to run untit five yoars after the materials are seized by law
enforcement, regatdiess of when law enforcement first discovered the offense of possession,

13 KO




wouldbe to do as Toussie and Yashir prohibit, permitting the prosecution to avold the running ofthe
statute of limitations by charging an on-going course of conduct, or claiming the nature of the offenseis

a continuing one.

- g;nnclusjnn:

Construing the applicable seven-yeat siatute of limitations liberally in favor ofBarl Ball and
against the State, and following the well-established presuraption agains defining an offense as a
“eoniimuing” one, it can haxdly be dispuied that this Court was without jurisdiction to conduct rial in CR-
98000296 and CR-98000345, that the jury’s verdict was therefors contrary to law, and that the
judgments of puilt must be vacated. While it.may be that “every statute of limnitations, of course, may
permitarogue o escape” (Pendergast v. United States (1943) 317 1.8, 412, 418,63 5.Ci. 268,27 1,
87 L.Fd.368), it is equally abhosrent to permit the Stateto suggest that the statute of limitations should

be tolled because of its OwWnL inexcusably dilatory conduet.

RESPRCTFULLY SUBMITTED this 5th day of November, 1999,

PUBLIC DEFENDER

Public Defender

DONNA M, BECHMAN
Deputy Public Defender
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copies of the foregoing
delivered this

R

Hon. Matthew Borowiec
Cochise County Superior Court
Division 1

Bisbee, AZ

] David Flannigan
Deputy County Aftorney

Bisbee, AZ

Earl Ball
c/o Cochigse County Jail
Bisbee, AZ

f November, 1999:

Cochise County Aftorney’s Office
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Ha, LEIST ANT IBENTIFY ALL PAQPERTY AND ADDITIONAL FEHSIU‘H-S iWQLVED
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Vi. NARRATIVE: .

On 3-23-89, at 7 AM., Sergeent SELF wae d1spatched to a :rild abuse mtm

.

Sergeant SELF was unable to 1ecate the victim- Reporter on thﬁ‘s caH

Gn March 23, 1989, 11:30A.M. , Sergeant SELF was d1spau;hed |..C|' the 5uns1tes
Eire Department 1o, meet '.-r'ith the ‘ﬁetm-Reperter. M“ E“ Was p1cked ,

up at the F'|re Department and transperted te the Sheriff 5. Departmen.. 1n

S
1 .

i .'
-

Wil 'l:-:zx '_',.; ERTI

i
--.". -

On March 23 1989 et 13{10 Heurs, I was centacted I:-y Sergeant SELF and requested

to fovestigate this case. HINVMR E“ was e1mm1ng to have been sexuaﬂy
ahused by his father, EARL EALL

— oEme ' n:‘.-..n o

Arriving at the Eheriff 5. Dt’fme, i met w1th Sergeant SELF Sergeant SELF

had obtained a Hrrtten Statement Fram Mm Eﬂ a,n:i e‘ise a prerwus stat,e-'."“'
ment that MINYUNR B“ had wrrtten earher in the dc.y '

After reading these Statements, 1 mter':ewed M“ el in my office for

about one and a half (3) hours. MR gk depicted in his story that he

nad lived most of his life inthe custody of his natural mether, JEA?&HE BALL .

JEANNE BALL died of kidney failure on October 23, 1988, in Phoenix and Mm,:
‘began 1iving with his natural, father ae:i 26 year old Step-Motrer, DM E'..
H“ =l alleged that beginning ebout the age of seven (7} years old he
was introduced to sex by his father. H* teld of having :_te perform ereT

sex on his Step-Motner, SR, his father's 22 year olf girl friend, LU,
nis father, his brother, £.J., his acopted sister, JYPY. :nd & friend,

ST .

r

* told of having to perf‘am Sexual Acts at his father's direction
s BRI (0K JE REETRNCVED T i ikl AJSTICE
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HARRATIVE: {CONTINUED) S

v e s g

MUV B gereralized these Sex Acts as having to assist his father perform

Sexually with the women in t.he hause !]ur‘ing the 1ntervir=w, m described

,hmse” as being physwa!]y abused by h:s father using 2, shuve'i hanﬂe to whip

11 years cﬂd brothar | H“ cumpiamed that his Step Hoti‘*er 15 abusing h1m
by making him clear weeks and brush and.run: 3?5 ‘Iaps amund the place. H“
zafd his father was due to. arrwa tonight, and wou?d physmaﬂy zbuse h\m

R } p

terribly upon 1earn1ng he hadn t cnmpIEted the preﬁnus days tasks as d:rected

by his Step-Mother. . -, . o R T

As 1 was interviewing Hm I had I'mn draw thP attached sketch ni‘ the )

} |

residence and depict the sleeping. arrangements of the, househo1d M*f _
said DUNYING &nd L“ sleep at one end of the trai'ier hnuse mth H“ B
and E.J. B} at the other end. An unrelated friend, J*R“. slept . .

on the couch in the living rcom {middle} with the father, EARL, sleeping in

the R.V., with JONSNF-
YU to1d me that his father had a large set of Pornographic Yideos depicting

a preacher in different sexual acts. ﬁLSU, twe (2} ¥V.(.R. tapes were §ilmed

at hame depicting JOYPMIE having sex with EARL. MMM was atlowed to view

these Y.C.R. tapes in the R.Y., while he was forced to perticipate sexcally with

his father and JUEME-

SMRPW 2150 said he had received some PLAVEOY MAGAZINES from 2 friend, had

(&ad them however, was forced by his Step-Mother to get rid of them. MG

DISSEMINATION 15 RESTRICTED T CHINIMAL JUSTIGE
saig he had sold them to a friend for COney. AGENCIZS AND AUTHDRIZED NON.G-J AGENCIES ONLY
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L L L FINDINGS INCLUDHNG BIEFGSITION OF EVIRENCE.
= LIST AND IDENTIFY ALL PROPERTY AND ADDITIQNAL PEASONS INVOLVED.

BEM LA L e

¥l NARRATIVE: {CONTIRUED).

Puring the.interview. M“ tcﬂd me of hear.'lg un the news abaut 2 wWoman .

-----

Based upan my experience from investigating SEX cr1mes and knowTedge ]earned
in schools, 1 determined MMMy el was. m::t .eing truthfu! and the allegatmns
of sexual conduct nor.did.there. exist infarmat1on to shmw physica1 abuse.

MW, N ceveloped, the ides DF 3. Sex. Eomp‘lamt because D‘F the nems 1tem.
(Attached)

M“ could not verbally describe the 5e>qua‘l acts he was al'leg‘ing MHis

......

yerbalization correspondad with articles prmted m Flaybcry Magazmes

)

M* depicted aral. and homosexual acts. ca'nmtted b:.r ms father hnweuem
Im could not provide graphic information cancernﬁrg the aﬂegatmns

ie orgasm's were stated as cumin, however, he couldn't depict what would

hapoen.

During the interview M" depicts 1ife at home as a continual all encompassing
orgie directed and dictated over by the father. However, the father's best
friend and resident, JUIG Rm, is. exciuded from all act{vities and sieeps
by himself on the cauch.

reviewing MW S@W s Written Statements, there is only 2 short depiction

nf sesuzl abuse with most of the statement trying to convince lisieners his

1s bealy abused, rather than disciplinec.
jsihg this information and reeding the LAA regarding False Reporting, [ con-
ceorngs DG, S @bout his mating ud stories. VIR woulc ot change

nie biury evEn after 1 promised he would be RS Al %ﬁg&’ﬁ%ﬁ‘ﬂ‘ﬂ*‘é’%ﬁff
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FINDINGS INCLUDING DISPOSITION OF EYIDENCE.

© TANRGAL R,
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LIST AND IDENTIFY ALL PROPERTY AND Mmﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁl Pﬁﬁm IH\I’DLVED

-””ﬁRRﬁIIvE EEGHTIHUEDJ .-.fgh'm”

he was. 1y1ng

TRl

Furing the mterwew I was not'-f'ied by Sergeant SELF that & caﬂ was. recmved

from D“ B. de:'iarmg M m as a runaway N J"::’- L

o

search the res‘idence and R ‘Lf .{Matarhm‘ne} of EARL BRLL et _ .

Department of Ecunumic Securi ty {D E ] '.-mrker FRED HILSD‘E -.-.-as cantacted tn
.-,' .

~place MWIHNg By for, ‘the n‘ight ine Fnster heme

ﬂcmmpamed by Hr FRED HlLSUH and Deputy T-EDLA'*{D I wEnt ta:: the BALL remdenc&-..

I.1-l"‘l {-'

;a‘ Hone of the aHe.gatmns fron 'ﬁim Bucou‘td ba subst&m':ated. ‘m'

physical abuse could be determined to have occurred tn H“ B
MR Sl cid express concern, that she was unable to physwa]]y contro?
MY 2nd thet his behavior was disruptive to the famﬂy. i

The Search Warrant was not executed dug to the falsﬁwation cf infomation

provided. I don't believe that tapes of Family Participation exist,

Mgl M w5 referred to the.Juvenile Prebation for False Reporting.
Counseling through Department of Economic Security is suggested for ~ I
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USTICE COUURT, Pﬂmmr_‘é
CORNY OF COCHISE, STATE OF ARIZONA
. .. AFFIDAVIT £OR
* SEARCH WARRANT 77

YOUR AFFIANT, ~ /1723005 f/_lz,-ciz;.’/f » A PEACE OFFICER IN THE STATR OF
. ARTZONA AND FMDPLOYED DY ‘IIE COCHISE COUNDY SHERIFF'S DEPARTHEIT, BEING Fm.,."'?
LULY SHORN, UPON CATH, DEPOSES AND SAYS:

PUAT O or sbout the ! érday of _f11ARC tx.. 19 87/, by publ:.c of tuns = in L

violatian of A3 = s T Rrizonn Pevised Statuten,
{Magmbmeawe ) cexmnittod 10 Lhe County of Cochise, State of Arizona,

twas)

w

YOUIR AMLANT [hns probalie cause to belieue} (i.ﬁ.-p..ﬁ'-ﬁ-%-&h-’_? that:
£ 3} on thi persen of:
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M whirty aro bedng rovnssd With fntent to we Ag o mors of aomitcirg a puslw elfsen

(1 whidh & in the pessossion ol b sbigm bb e dalioowel Vo
the pumoot of crenaliog b & roventirg 1t from being disooverod

] ahindy rarmiots of e ioon o emetibaacs rny ovidonee which Do o ohow thel & paedee
afforse toh oo comdctod, ook bl oo fully docoribed inothe 8D,
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AFFIDAVIT FOR SFEARCH WARRANT {Continued)s

AND THAT THE faets tending te establish the foregoing grounds foT 1ssuan¢e cf a

cearch Farcant are as follows:
Al Ao of E208 @zﬁ /4;__.,.;%4, s A
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Cochise County Sheriff’s Department
205 N. Judd Avenue
Bisbee, AZ. 85603

QI: Joe Knoblock/Cochise County Sheriff’s Department Detective
02: David Flannigan/Cochise Counly Attorney’s Office
Al: James Alinire/Former Cochise County Sheriff Department Detective
It's September 97, 1 mean September 13, 1999, It's 10:40 hows. We are here at the Sheriff’s
Office here in Willeox, Present for this Interview is myself, Detective Knoblock, David

Flannigan from the Cachise County Attorney’s Office and James Tyke Allaire. James why don’t

you go ahead and state your name and address.

Al:  Well, my given names is James Franklin Allaire and my address currently is: P.O. Box
105, sorry, P.O, Box 207, The street address is 105 Jockel Road in Harlee, Montana,

56821 and the phone number is 406-726-3963.

Ql: Since you go by Tyke most of the time right?

‘Al Tyke is my name that I am known by; my given name is James. Tyke is a name that 1

have lived by for 47 years now.

Q1  Even Earl referred to you as Tyke in the interview.

Q1 Why don’t you go shead and give us your background, as far as your law enforcement

background.
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Al

Ql

Al

Q1

Al

My law enforcement background, 1 began here in Cochise County with the Police
Department in Willeox in 1991 and in 1992, I went to the Cochise County Sheriffl"s
Depanmént and T worked uniform there for a period of about eight years and fhen [ was
investigator for the northern gnd of Cochise Coﬁnty Sheriffs Office for twelve years and
etired for them, from the Sheriff's Office in October of 1992, And stayed around this
ares here until Spring of 94 ‘and currently, I am out of Montana, lam a truck driver, ] own

my own truck and P'm driving all over the United States,

Ah, when you were doing jnvestigations, you one time became involved in an

investigation involving Earl Ball and his family.
Yes, 1did.
Ah, how did you get involved in that investigation?

We began with that investigation with a young boy that was, ah reportedly runaway and
when hé, when they caught up to him or he turned himself in, I don’t remember exactly
how it was but he came to me as a kid that was runaway and having problems at home.
And, ah, he was depicting his home life as being the reason why he was running away.
And, trying to get some other way to get out of the house is basically the way ]

interpreted it.
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Q1

Al

Q1

Al

Q1

Al

Q!

Al

Who was this kid?

That was MU 2l

MU 5@, Eal Ball's Son?

Yes, that is the way it ended up being.

Ok, what wete some of the allegations that MWES making?

Vil 25 making allegations at the time; the first ] ever ran into him was that ah, he
was ah, the subject of sexual abuse out there. That he was being forced to have sex with
his step-mother and 2 girifriend of his fathers and being involved sexually with his father
and ah, I saw out of this whole thing, during this same time, he was, ah relating some
documentary toting that he had watched, involving sexual of families and how the family
had ended up getiing lengthy prison terms and that was what he was gearing up to get.
You know, it just, the mnclusionh_Lme w_iqt'];__the whole investigation was that this was

all made up. Just for that purpose; in order to obtain his freedom away from the house.
You had more than one dealing with MDY, is that correct?

There was one other occasion that T officially got involved with him, ah, one other

investization and ah, that was 2 physical abuse depiction of the investigation and the

3
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Q1

Al

Q1

Al

Q1

Al

QI

Al

same basic conclusion that he was trying to utilize everything in the world to get away

from being at the house.

Ah, who, ah, when you say he was depicting sexual relations with his step mom and

another girlfriend of this father, who are these people?

They were D@l and 1 don’t know her last name, don't remember it and ah gal by the
name of Ll and they were living at the house at the time and ah, when 1 got out there
io see the residence, we went out to the residence to you know follow up with the

investigation you know, fo g0 shead with it, 2h, fhat’s when I ran into those two.

Who was depicted as gh being Earl's wife?

" D, and the girlfriend was Lobity

DigAgtold you she was his wife?
That's right.
Ah, did you ever ah, have contact with & girl by the name of ] “‘?

Tknewofa J“exisﬁng there and | don't recellect any contact with her or you know at

that point in time, I did meet TNy Y ou know, i+ and around living in the community.
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Q1

Al

Q1

Al

Ql

J{hmpgas being depicted as a supposed adopted daughter of Earl Ball's and the best way
I remember on that was Ear] Ball, EJ B@ I mean ah, not Earl Ball but WB‘, E..
Bil§and this Jaljipgkic was that these were all kids that were, no place to go, that
actually ended up being dumped on Earl Ball to raise up and the parents of ah, E and
MU, the mother that they had been living with had died and Earl was the onty place
for him to go and the same with this ah, J@UNg, that her rnother had somehow sucewmbed
to whatever and she had ended up being left out there (00 and so that became an adopted

daughter.

But, there was never any knowledge of yours of being 2 legal adoption of J.by Earl.
Oh, no and it never was depicted as being a legal adoption and it was spmething that you
know we had you know, it's not an unusual thing to run into adoptive, ah, you know this,
people took up kids to live with them all along. It wasn’t an unusual thing.

Was there any indication that Earl was their father?

No, there was nothing depicted that Earl was actually their father that [ ever remembel.
Adopted daughter was always the case there, now the boys, definitely, those were, that

was depicted right off the bat as having been Earl's Boys.

Ah, was there any indications that Farl was having sexual relations with J“

&
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Al

Q1

Al

Q1

Al

1 don't recollect any, you know anything coming in there. The only sexual, you know

somewhere along the line in there it came out that che was pregnant but it was a

boyfriend in Elfrida that did this, Tneverhada depiction that Earl was having sex with

her and her being of minor g8, it didn't ah, you know it didn't come into it.

Ok, in a report that you did ah, it says MR B says ] @I i: Earl St’s Girlfriend

ond Earl 8. is the father of J@Nls Children.

That's what MUl was claiming but according to the girls, there was Dol and

Lyl there was no sexual involvement with this gir], she was pregnant by a boy down

in Elfrida. And this led along, you know, my conclusion oul of this whole investigation

was this MW BWat the time was that he was lying and making up the whole stery.

Juril

didn’t have any indication that anything that he was telling me was true.

Wle DAy Wie o0 ézua...w?l

1n all of your dealings with MR, is that the indication that you got that his stories

were made up.

He was lying and making up the stories all the way through and you know it began with

the first case there, it was totally being, wanting to get out of ihe house, the television

show that he had watched you know, the documentary, his trying o escape, trying to

pecome emancipated away érom his housing and ah, ab, 1 just didn't believe that, that he

was, what had, what be was saying

had ocowred, had geourred.
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Al

Q1

Al

Q1

Al

When you, when you talked with ]_‘ and D@ did you feel that their, what they

had told you was truthfil and that?

Yes, I didn't believe that they were irying to hide anything. 1mean they were very
openly telling me you know that she was married, this was the girlfriend, the two of them

lived together and they were happy being ah, sharing the relationship with Earl,

Veah, ah so other than M“’s allegations of this other sex with S, there were no

other allegations that were ever made that you can think of,
No, 1 never bad any indication that she was having sex with Earl.

Ah, at one time you had obtained a search warrant. Ah, some kind of, go into detail what

you obtained the search warrant for, at Farl Ball's.

Based on M“’s interview here, 1 obtained a search warrant, you know believing his
story, you know 1 obtained & search warrant here and then headed to the residence to do
the search warrant and do the interviews. Ah, it just, you know I actually was going on
what the boy told ma. Having no other coniact with the case at all other than what he had
told me, the distance sraveled, T got the gearch watrant and peaded out there to do it. 1
showed up, that's when { come in contact with the two girls, We getlo interviewing
them and talking with Earl, Thad the search warrant with me but 1 didn’t hit the house

with it. 1kept it in my pocket you kriow, that was in sorme way wrong at the time. And

{188
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Q1

in tatking with the gitls and in finding out what was going on with MU, the problems
that they were having with VU This docurnentary that M had watched,
everything was coming up, ah, Thad decided, you know just through working out there,
that there wasn’t any need e even serving that search warrant, That we were not going

to find anything there.

Wher you mean you were talking, you mean to the tWo WOIER. Who were you talking

to?

Ll and DA They were at the house. They were at the house and ah, [ you
know, 1 run right into themn and they were just sitting fhere vety caimly answered all the
questions 1 had, you Kknow in reference to anything, when there was mention of video
tapes, they just flat told me ihat there wasn’t any there. There wasn't any they had even
volunteered to let me go and look in the RV. And, gh, never needed to serve the saarch
warrant, it just wasm't there, 1 didn’t think that, you know, by the time I got through then,
1 didn't think there was a crime occurred, And just, you know, the more I dealt that, the
more I figured M“tc be really lying about ihe whole thing, trying to for his own

personal means, messing up the whole mess.

So, that's basically why you felt that, you didn’t serve the search warrant because you felt

the grounds it was issued on was not there.
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Al

Q1

Al

Q1

al

Ql

Al

Q!

Al

Q!

Yeah, the crime hadn’t oceurred. Without a crime, there is no existence of 2 search

wartrant.

Ahl, when you say video tapes. Whet did, is that what you had listed in your search

warrant was videotapes.

Yes, there was videotapes ‘4 there. There were supposed 10 be videotapes that they had

ah, forced them to watch.
Ah, who was supposed to be onthe video tapes?

I don’t remember that, 1don’t remember if there was any depiction 1 don’t know whether

it was....

\Was there any mention that these videotapes involved child pomography.
No; not that ] remember.

They were juét.. .

Tust sex tapes.

(S0
s 06—

\w um.-ﬁ

(190

Tust regular pornography, net child pernography. E;' v ‘k T
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Al

0l

Al

Q

Al

Ql

Al

Yes, that's all that MW could come up with was just pornographic tapes.

Ah, Ah, and they were supposed to be, who did you say was supposed fo be on these

videotapes?

Pardon?

Who did you say you thought was aﬁ the videotapes that M"was talking about? |
1 don’t recellect, you know, | don'i recall anything as being specific on the tapes.
Veah, ok, but the ok, um, what led you to believe that you didn’t believe M

Well, the experience L have had with working with runaway kids and 5ex crimes. We
were into, at that time; there through the 80°s you know sex had becoms quite & family
function problem. And we were into a lot of different ones wherg kids were utilizing the
faise accusations to obtain the personal gr:-a‘.ls of getting away from becoming
emancipated from the parents not having to be disciplined by perents and T mean this
1sn't the only case that that occurred on and ab, you Know kids were coming and telling
all kinds of wild and wooly things and then you make the arest and a week later, they

recant their statements.
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Al

Al

Ql

Al

Q1

Al

Yeah.

So, it wasn’t an unusual occwTENCe to have kids come in and lie and especially depicta

molestation.
What did you feel about M“s knowiedge about sex in general?

Sex in general, Milihad, I think, my opinion of it at that time was that he had watched,
or he had observed some pictures in a Playboy magazine or something, he had heard of
sex but when it come down to the actual acts of sexual intercourse, Miiifilj had no idea

how it was done, His knowledge of sex was sex that he wasn’t involved in.

Oh, ok, was there any sexual act that M“ talked sbout to you in reference when you

started talking about this?

In specific, the only thing that I remember, the grossest thing of all. The only sexual act
that he could even depict was that he was forced to lie under the intercourse with one of
the women licking the genifals of Earl Ball while he was coming. And thorough
questioning of this, the boy couldn’t even describe an orgasm of the gjaculation ot
anything to do with the sex act itself, and it was just you know that became & made up
type of occurrence that 1 dido't believe in. 1didn't believe his story. I didn’t think he

even knew what sex, how it pecurred,

2
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Q1

Al

Q1

Al

o1

Al

Q1

Al

Ah, M“is making allegations about you now saying that one time you tried to

strangle him and that you were having sexusl relations with DUl

That what?

veah, MM now, is making allegations that at one time, you picked him up from being

runaway and you tried to strangle him and zh..,

I never touched that boy. And, as far as sex with DA, 1 never even approached
Dl | never even tried; I had no inclination to have sex with D#, That never

pcoured to me.
Yeah, well these are just some of the allegations that he is telling the defense.

Those kind of ailegations, I've peen accused of that kind of stuff many year, many times

and it's not an unusial ceclIreee.

There was a gentleman involved with them by the name of R{YAME What can you tell

us about J g R AN

1 don’t know anything sbout oyl 1t was mentioned in the report. AsTread
my report, it was mentioned that he was at the house and being there that night that it all

occurred. 1 don’t recollect, and I never met jggp. 1don't believe J*was at that house.
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Q1

Al

Ql

Al

Q1

I don’t remember his being there. But his being there at the time that MURINRwas
making up the stories came the thought in mind also because if they were having this
wild orgy involving everybody. Jerry didn't participate in it. And all the people, even
Ml no Jalj didn’t participate. Well that i not the way things would come te, in
my mind you know as him being there and not even being in the room. Well that also
lended, in my mind the credibility you know of my thoughts that this boy was lying and

making up this whole store.

So Mislbasically led you to believe when the sex act was taking place that it was like

a big orgy of...

Yes, it was ap orgy involving the two girls and Mg Bfllznd Earl Ball and that, but
when you tried to get him to describe the sexual acts that were oceurring, he had no...he
didn't know what he was talking about, te couldn’t depiet nothing. He couldn’t describe

it, he couldn’t go through.-with it, he just, it was just a blank.

Did MMilfjever say who this R“ who he was supposed to be or what his

involvement?

No, 1 never, just that he was there. Just a friend of the family is all ] know,

Was there any mention by anybody of any photographs? Ah, of any photographs of

sexual photographs?
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Al

Q1

Al

Q1

Al

Q1

Al

No, [ don"t remember any photographs. Idon't even remember the videotapes that were

being videotaped of the family; ] don’t recollect that at atl.

Did he ever say how many videotapes? There was one part there where you referred to

as videotapes?
Na.

Um, Um, oh when ydu were involved with some of this type of stuff, was Steve Pike the

CPS Worker that was.

Steve Pike was 2 CPS Worker that was working down here at time and 1 don’t rernember
if he worked with me on this case Or when his involvement came into It. I know he was a
Child Protective Service Worker at the time and I worked pretty close with Child

Protective Services, 80...

Yesh, s¢ basically your main feeling was that MIGHLisd to you about everything. Did

you sver talk some with BJ?

I'm sure that EJ was talked to but EJ didn't have much atall, EJwasa scared litiie kid

that didn’t do much talking. You couldn’t get much cut of El at all.
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Q1
Al

Ql

Al

Q1

Al

Ql

Yeah, cause he would have been fairly young.
Too young,

Just so we got it to make it clear, the videotapes that Ml had talked about had

Dagii2nd Ly on him and nothing wes ever mentioned about ] MR being & juvenile

being on the videotapes.

I don’t specifically remember, 1 didn't read it in the report but I don’t remennber the tapes
being depicted as being of them girls, 1don’t, you knowl don’t specifically remernber

who the tapes were of,
Ok, but like T said, thers was no mention of any child pormography?

Na, child pomography never came into it. The only portion of child sex involved would
Lave been invelved with MIJII§ himself and ah, you know even the watching of the
tapes by Mg would have been you Kknow some type of a sex crime. And by that
time, 1 didn’t know, I didn'i believe any crime. Inever knew that these tapes involved

this woman.

Did Dififeand [ ever say who this boy was in Elfrida that J ik was supposed to

he involved with.
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Al

Q1

Al

Ql

Al

Ql

Al

Q1

Al

No, I naver got a pama, Not that I recollect, I never got a name on it.

Ok, Ah, and you said 1 think, just to make sure, DMy and L@ both denied the

existence of any kind of tapes?

Yes, Yeah, theylsaid they weren't out there.

Oh, have you ever before obtained search warranis and fmvar executed them?
Oh, yeah, it wasn’t unusuai.

Ok, in your twelve years of investigations, you have had that happen more than once.

Oh, more than once, I'd geta search warant based on someone's information, get out

there and find that the crime hadn’t ocourted.

Yesh, there was also a report one time about EJ had made allegations about & cattie prod

and a doctor’s investigation or something like that?

Yes, | investigated that myself and that was an abuse story that he was, and there again he
was depicting himself as being picked on and being over-disciplined, and being abused
and wanting to be taken out of the house. Taken out of their custody and control and

given over {0 anybody, just get him out of there. And, out of that, I left, I had been

{3
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Al

Q1

Al

working around cattle prods all my life myseif working with cattle and so forth, And
cattle prods do pot burn, You Kknow and that was the whole thing. He was showing a
couple of marks on his chest and T don’t know how they go there but through the
investigation and everything else, and 1 bit myself witha cattle prod, I went down and got
a cattle prod and hit myself with the damn thing, it would raise 2 welt, It would raise a
red welt from the contraction of the muscle; it’s not aburn. t'sa contraction of the
muscle and it ended up being a chemical reaction in the muscle that makes a redness and
that will last for maybe, it will stay yed for maybe three or four hours, But the cattle
prods don’t burn; there is no heat involved in themn. So you know after doing all of that
and after checking with the doctor and everything else on that, 1 knew, you know here we

are again lying to get away from discipline. Trying to get out of the house.

Did you ever feel that, that 1WA and EJ that one would make allegations and the othet

would lie to help cover-up for the other?

Oh yes, oh yes, those two boys, you know they were trying to get out on their own and...
This is one, & copy of an affidavit of search warrant, There is one place on the affidavit
that it mentioned about two videotapes and J@ijjiend the underage girl or something?

Does that do you remember anything?

Videotapes, these were home tapes, Well that's the information on the indictment, I

didn't remernber it right off until ] cead it here, ah and that's what T wrote and they were
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Ql

Al

Ql

Al

home tapes containing sexual tapes involving Ear! Ball, Depie B8, and underage

545N @AWy Tl which, 1 didn’t remember that, But I went out there just for

videotapes; ] didn’t even
was what, you Know this
Mg, That's what he

I guess they were homet

remember the camera up until Tjust read it now. But, ah this
is the information that was obtained from the boy, from
told e that they involved this girl and vou know the girls after,

apes because that is what I put in the search warrant, That is the

information that the boy hit e with. Now, when I showed up oui there and went to

investigating with the gitls, talking io the girls, you know all of that. And you know.

Did you talk to Earl that

day?

[ don't remember. [ couldn’t tell you,

Ah, just to go back gpver just to meke, again, you know you said you had dealings with

V. Why didn’t you beliove MPARAY again?

- The stories that MR as telling of sexual abuse and later on with the physical abuse

were all in my own opinion depicted solely by a young boy that was trying to utilize

everything to get cut from under parental discipline, One to get out of that house and to

get away from there but he had no idea where he wanted to go. And that he would falsify

and tell anything in the world that would obtain a goal. His most recoliection was the

documentary on TV where the parents were involved with sex crimes and got a bunch of

years in jail. And that th

e stories that he was telling wete this, I didn’t believe him
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Q1

Al

Ql

Al

Q1

because the allegations of sex, he could not describe. You know his depiction of sex acts
did not fit anything. This was a boy that didn't know sex acts. I mean [ heard that sexual
intercourse occwrred bus he couldn’t describe it. You know, if you'd seen sexual

imtercourse you would be able to describe it. This boy couldn't deseribe gnything to me.

Did Vi ever show yol a NEWSPADED clipping? At one time J know hehada
newspaper clipping that shawed, I don't know if it was out of the Tucson Paper where

someplace, somebody was sentenced to like 400 years.

And that's exactly what was going on with the. i don’t know if M@y showed that to
me or what but that was the case he referred to. And I might have obtained that
newspaper clipping myself. But, that was {he thing that was being referred to. It was
some kind of newspaper or documentary of something that he was referring to. He was
trying to utilize that to, you know. That is what give hirﬁ the idea in other words to meke

the zllegations, That’s where he got the idea for the allegations.

About how old would have Migijjilfbeen?

Fifteen or sixtesn.

1 don’t think I have any other questions. Is there anything else that you can think of Tyke

that would be helpful?

s
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No, ne T can't think of anything in the worid. 1 just can’t understand you know, even to

this day, my best looking back on it. Twould still say that the boy was lying to me.

Urn, can you think of any other contact that you have had with the Ball Family?

The only other contacts that I had with the Ball Family was that I would run into them in

the Sunsites Area, there at the grocery stotrs, of at the Willoox Grocery Store. And the

girls would talk o me and you know the Kids that were there that were involved, you

tnow Laurie’s Kids talk about them but that was it, They nevet made any allegations or

even conversation of any wrongdoing by any of them.

When vou retired in what 972, your cases on Earl Ball were cloged.

Qb yeah, they were closed and finished up. 1 wasn't doing any work on them. They

were done long, basically right after the reports were in.

Yeah, you cleared them with unsubstantiated.

Unsubstantiated, you know, not thexe.

Ah, anything else? 1 don't have anj,rthirig elge, If you want1o go ahead and shut the tape

off, it"s ah 11:14 hours.
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CHRIS M. ROLL
Cochise County Attorney FILED

BY: DAVID P. FLANNIGAN 0% KAy 1
BAR NO. 007182 | B3ROV IS P hipg
F.C. Drawer CA T 8 P

Bisbse, Arizona 85603 LT - il
(520) 4320377 % S BOIRT

Attorney for the State LT
IN THE SUPERIOR CDUF{T OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA -
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE

STATE OF ARIZONA ) NO. CR92000288
] NO, CRS8000345
Plaintitf, }
j
v, }
) COPPOSITION TO MOTION
EARL BALL., )i TO DISMISS
)
Defendant, }
)
)

COMES NOW, the Cochise County Attorney, CHRIS M. ROLL, by and through his
undersigned Deputy, DAVID P. FLANNIGAN and coposes the above entitled maotlon as follows:

Defendant's Motion should be denied as predicated upon unsupported conclusions and
contrary to the law.  Logically, the Motion must fail because it is premised upon the assumption
that since the State had information about two video tapes portraying Jalllh ENznd other
women engaged in sex with Defendant Ball, that those must be the very same video fapes
seized from Mr. Ball's residence, Thers are no grounds 1o make that leap of faith. The
evidence showed that the tapes seized were created from other videos, and JNmR B
appears in an identical segment as a child on both tapes and on one tape many years later as
an adult. Indeed, Juwm testified that Ball had continued videotaping her until about five years
ago. Accordingly, there exists no foundation to support the conjecture that the videotapes
seized are the same ones referred to in the unexecuted search warrant. Nevertheless, the

whole of Defendant's argurnent is based Upon the assumption that the two tapes seized are the
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identical two tapes mentioned years before by MU There is no reason the set aside
the jury verdict upen such an unfounded speculation.

Logically, the defense pcsitinné]so faile because it is predicated on the false
hypothesis that "the only reason” Defendant Ball continued to produce, possess and exhiblt
child pornagraphy over the years was due to the State’s allegedly negligent failure fo catch him,
In other words, Defendant Ball wants to blame the State for his contlnuing illegal activities, and
takes the position that he is free to continue to cormnmit crimes since he didnt get caught for
more than 7 years. Such alleged "grandfathered rights o cornmit crime” do not exist. Each day
the Deafendant contlnues to possess the pornography is a new affense, If Defendant had gotten
rid of his pornagraphy coliection more than 7 years before being charged, the Statute of
Limitations might have some applicability. It has no application to the present case, and the
“iberal” construction in favor of the Defendant applied to a notion of zero weight is stlll entitted fo
zero effect.

Latum W Defendant's ex-wife, testified thal unti! the time of their separation the
Defendant would regularly exhibit the videotapes seized. indeed, each exhibition was a re-
victimization of Defendant’s daughter 4y Bl To suggest that he has the perfect right to
continue such activities is to ask this court to pervert totally any concept of justice.

There are no cases involving continuous possession interpreting the Arizona statute of
limitations. It is a well-established principle of law, however, that for crimes of a continuaus .
nature, such as possession of illegal contraband “the statute of limitations does not begin to run
from the occurrence of the initial act.. but from the ocourrence of the most recent act or unti
such course of conduct ierminates.” 21 Am Jur, Criminal Law, Sec. 208 pp 352-353. (A
'sontinuous offense’ or ‘continuing oﬁlense' ‘s a3 continuous, Unlawful act or series of acts setin
motion by a single impulse and cperated by unintermittent force; it is a breach of criminal law,
not terminated by a single act or fact, but subsisting for & definite period and intended o cover

or apply to successive similar obligations or occurrences.”) n this regard, possession and

- 2
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retention of stolen property were held fo be continuous offenses that did not end untit the police
recovered the stolen property, and that the statute of limitations did not begin to run untii the

offense ended. State v. Lodermeler, (1992, SD) 481 NW2d 614, 24 ALRSth 810, See also

Morris v. State, 585 So. 2d 850 (Miss, 1991 ))("The sexual abuse of children has been
recognized as a continuing course of conduct and the statute of limitations does not bagin to run
until such course of conduct terminates.” See aiso 22 C.J.S. Criminal Law Sec. 201 Continuing
Offenses and cases cited there under.

Defendant would have the court to believe that there really is no crime constituting a
continuing course of conduct. Defendant’s comparisen of the crime of failure 1o register for the
draft with the possession of child pornography is especially ludicrous. Taken to its logical
conclusion no one could be prosecuted for possession of anything illegal if they could avoid
prosecution far seven years where the government might have had reason 1o know they had
such contraband. That is simply not the law, and all of Defendant's disputations to the contrary
do not make it the law. Itis simply nothing more than legal double talk to argus as Defendant
does that the crime of continuing 1o possess illegal contraband |s not & continucus critne.

Defendant's Motion is devoid of logical and legal merit and basically is asking this court
to create a great miscarriage of justice by setting aside @ conviction duly decided and
prosecuted well within the applicable statute of limltations. The Motlon, therefore, should be
denied.

RESPECTFULLY submitted this 15th day of November, 188%,

CHRIS M. ROLL
Cochlse County Attorney

DAVID P, FLANNIGAN
Deputy County Attarney
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Copigs of the foregcin%
mailedideliverad this 1&th
day of November, 1998, to:

Hon, Matthew W, Borowisc
Judge of the Superior Court
Division 1

Puhlic Defender's Office
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— SUPERIOR COURT OF AREZONA e M
ATFERLS COUNTY OF COCHISE :
BENDE: REFUNIHEORFEITURE

|

| FINBSATIY, SERSRESTIIUNCN Date November 23, 1999 NOV 2 4 1999
| SEANG OF VEHVE )

D e sacs - DENISE | LUNDIN
|
|

S\rPPORY ) CLERK supg}qggﬁ CGURT
. DIVIEION

wenm Ry P Y./

CASE: STATE OF ARIZONA vs, EARL BALL

MINUTE ENTRY ACTION: PENDING MOTIONS CASE No: CRYB000296 MAIN CASE (CR93000345)
yUnes HONORABLE MATTHEW. W, BOROWIEC DENISE I, LUNDIN, CLERK
DIVISIC Lme

courT REPORTER. Merle R, Briefer ' Ey Stephanie L., Williams 11/24/99, Deputy
ADDRESS & PHONE nor.hmd by

PEESENT: State present by David P, Fix.umﬁnn,
. ' Defendant Pm 24 erson and by Donna M. %m, Deputy Public Defender, and

esent in
Mark A, g{wgee, ie

The above-entitled matter came before the court at 1:36 p.m. for hearing on pending motions.

Counsel announced ready o proceed.

The court proceeded with the defendant’s motion to vacate judgment.

Ms. Bechmen. presented argument in support of the defendant’s motion to vacaie judgment.

The court made inquiry of Ms. Bechman with regard to whether this is proper or if this should be
a court of appeals issve. |

Ms. Bechman responded.

MI. Suagee responded.

Upon inguiry from .the: court, Ms. Bechman advised that the motion is timely.

Mr. Flannigan presented argument in response to the defendant’s motion to vacate judgment. -

Ms. Bechman presented argument in réply.

Mr. Flannigan presented further argument.

1t js ORDERED the defendant’s motion to vacate judgment shall be taken under advisement.

The court addressed counsel with regard to the defendant’s motion to preclude testimony of LIMIA

Mg | -
M. Suagee requested the court proceed with the defendant's motion to dismiss. "J,



Paze No. TWO __ ) e November23,1999 . .} __ CaseNo. CR98000296
.. MINUTE ENTRY - . '

L

The court agreed.

Mr, Suagee presented argument in support of the defendant’s motion to dismiss.

M, Flannigan presented argument in response.

Mr, Suagee presmted argument in reply.

It is ORDERED the defendant’s motion to dismiss shall be taken under adwsement

The court pmoaaded with the defendant’s motion to preclude testimony of L““B'.

Mz, Bechman presented argument in support of the defendant’s motion to prmlude testimony of Ly
Sy =0

' Mr. Flannigan presented argument in response.

Ms. Bechman presented argument in reply.

It is QRDERED the defendant’s motion to preclude testimony of mm B shall be taken
under advisement. |

Mr. Flannigan addressed the court with rega:d to the state’s motion o aliege prior conviction,

Tt is ORDERED the statfa’é metica to allege prior conviction shell be taken under advisement.

Proceedings terminated at 2:32 p.m.

xc! /Ceﬂnty Attorney--Flannigan.
~piiblic Defender--Bechman/Suagee



e e FILED
1 o, ressmmrm Date November 24, 1999 o Time A
1 k. CELATE DF VRHUE .
1 e 0T & cLaDS - NOV 2 4 1999
-~ |

o ' DEMNISE §, LUNDIN
W e sayog9 2l OLERK sungé COURT
CasE: STATE OF ARTZONA v, EARL BALL < PUTY
MINUTE ENTRY ACTION: DECISION ) | CASENO: CRO8000296 MAIN CASE (CRO8000345)
jupee H I?Bm MATTBEW W, BOROWIEC DENISE I. LUNDIN, CLERK
COURT REPORTER ' By Stepbarie L. Williams $1124/99, Deputy
ADDRESS & PHONE Trorketed by
PRESENT:

| The coust hé.ving considered defendant’s motions to dismiss the indictment in CRO8000345, to vacate
judgment and to preclude testimony of L“n T, and good cause appearing, it is
ORDERED as follows: -
1. The motion to dismiss is DENIED.
2. The motion to vacate judgment is DENIED,
3. The motion to preclude testimony of LW MMy B @ is reserved until such time as sheis called

to testify, at which time an evidentiary hearing will be had to determine if in fact she is married to defendant,

xc—County Attt}rnegeria:migm _
~Fublic Defender—~Bechinan/Suagee
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{j_,.w_" N J JE CELEA
"1 { ! IN THE SUPERIQR CCURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZCONA
2 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE
3
4
5 STATE OF ARIZONA, ) @@ pv
)
8 Plaintiff, )
)
7 vE . ) Mo, CRSE8000236
)
8 EARL BALL, }
)
=] Defendant. 1
}
ig
11
December 10, 1999
13 Bigbees, arizona
13
14 BEFORE: The Honorable MATTHEW W. BOROWIECS, Judge
1o
186 REPCRTER 'S TRANSCRIPT OF EXCERPT OF PROCEEDINGS
JURY TRIAL - DAY ONE
17
18
1% APPEARANCES:
20 FOR THE PLAINTIFF:
David Flannigan, Deputy County Attorney
21
FOR THE DEFENDANT:
22 Donna Bechman, Deputy Public Defender
23
24 REPORTER BY:
Penny Helns
25 CCR No., 50313
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THE {QURT: Yeg, 1t may.
0 EY MR. FLEMNIGAN: OCkay. Did there coms a point
in time when you came to liwve with Earl Ball?
A It was after wy grandmother died. And I was
around sight-and-a-half, I believe.

Q And that wag in Carson City?

A well, she still lived in Reno at the time,

0 But when you went tfo live with Farl Ball.

2 Oh, yes, sir.

Q and who waz living there at his residence?

B, Hiz wife Jeannle, my mother, and myeelf when I

moved there. And occasicnally, I had a swall brother and
sister that my mom had visgltation rights to, and they would
come visit.

Q A1l right. Now did there come a point when you

moved to vour residence im Carson City, Nevada?

B Yas, sir,
£ Okay. Where did you go?
. Well, we traveled all over. We was in California

and Nevada and we ended up in Canada.

0] How old ware vou when you ended up in Canada?
by T'm golng to g3y approximalbely eleven.

2 and what year was this?

A 1 don't remerbsr really what year it was.

O But you were bhorn in '£4, so would '75 sound

23
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about right?

A Somewhera in there, vyes, gir.

”; Okay. Whereabouts in Canada was it that you weare
living?

A, Well, we first had the apartment in vanaouver,

British Columbia. &nd he also purchassd a housge ln Langley,

British Columbisz.

Q2 How far was Langley frowm Vancouver?
A T would say approximately 45 minute drive.
Q Bnd how long did vou live there?

2 Oh geez. We went back and forth because he had

noth places.

0 | Betweern Vancouver and Langley you mean?

A Yegy, Sir.

o Yeah. PBub how long were you up there in Canada?
A T would gay at least thres, three yeare.

2 Now do you remember the place in Langley, what it

looked 1ike?

A vYes, sir, I do. It was, it was a two-story home,
0 In the city?
A Mo, it wag kind of country. People had horses

and rakbiks.
o Ckay. DLeb me show you -- and you've seen these
bafore. This iz state's sxhibit -- it needs to be marked

actually.

o
723
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Okay. State's Ewhibit 12 for identification.
and just go through the fictures guickly and tell me if you
recognize the pictures, what it portrays?
n Yes, sir, I do recognize the pictures.
] Wnat are they?
2 They are sexuzl photographs of myself, my mother

iy <ONER, and TARENY Wiy (phonetic) and Earl Ball.

9/ Wwhat wasg, at this point what was your mother's
oocupation and THANNAR &7

A They were botl prostitutes.

Q You appear in all of the photog? Did you notice

that, whether you appeared in all of them?

A Yes, gir, I do,

0 And there's a wman that appears in the photos?
A Yes, sir.

0 And who 1g that man?

A Barl Ball,

@ Ckay., And the other two women thakb appear?

A My mother RUER and TN Tol VN .

0 Ig thers any, any, anytling avout TONBANY that
vou are able to idencify hex?

A Wwell, she has the rose tattoo on hex breast.

Q Now the pilctures that Mr. Ball do not appear in,

whe took those pictures?

A Earl took the ones that he's not in.




10

11

1z

13

14

16

17

lg

iz

290

2L

115

0 And the ones that he's in, who took thoss?

B It would have elther been my mother or TN .

o Did his wife Jeannie participated in any of this?
A Mo, #ix, she did not.

0 Ckay. There's a -- I'm going to refer to the

Final numbers here, 3-&. &and take a look at how you appear in
3-3, How o0ld do vou think you were in that photo?

b:Y I'm guessing 12, 1.3.

o Okay. and on your right is TIAMNENE with the

tattos on her breast?

A Yes, sir.

0 and the other lady is your mother?

A Yes, Sir.

3 Ckay. On vour left.

n Yes, 51n.

9] Were all these pictures taken about the same

time? Can vou tell that? Ov were they taken at different
timea? Just leooking at the way you appear in the pictures.

A They wore -- vou know, it might have been like a
month or tw& later mayvbe. They were at different times. It
wasn't the game day.

THE CQURT: Were they taken the same year?
THE WITNHESS: I would say yeas.
MR, FLANNIGAN: and I'd offer State's Exhibit 12

into evidence at thisz time.
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MS, BECHMAN: No objection, your Honor.

THE COURT: 12 may be admitted,

MR. FLANNIGAN: If i <an show it to the jury?

THE COURT: You may.

THE COURT: Are vou going to wait until they look
at it, coungel?

ME. FLANWIGAW: Well, ¥ --

THE COURT: I would like you to procesd.

MR, FLANNIGAN: A&ll right.

o) BY MR. FLANNIGAN: Let me ask yvou whatever
happened to TR TOORR-°
A I do not know, She was Jjust one day not there.

Ehe wap gonRe.

Q and where did vou live at the time she was gone?

B T belisve she disappearsd when we were living in
Point Roherts, Washington.

G Glkay. Now let's take this siowly. You werse up
in Carads when, when thease plctures were taken?

A Yer, =ir,

Q Okay. And then when did you move to Point
Roberts, Washington?

A T would say '78, '79., We were living there when
Mounk Saint Helens hlew up.

2 Ckay. Did you still have the place up in Langley

at that time?
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grenmEn SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA DEC 1 6 1999
D nari T PERETRTUICH COUNTY OF COCHISE

L N e December 13, 1999 GL.EDENL@%]HT
\

2%&%@“%” 12-1-99

TATE OF ARIZONA VS, EARL BALL
. AT
WU TE TRy AcTion: EVENT CODE 910 JURY TRIAL - VERDICT CASE NO,;: CRO30003%5
IUDGE HONORABLE JAMES L. CONLOGUE DENISE L. LUNDIN, CLERK
prvision FIVE (Division One Case) '
COURT REPORTER Merle Briefer gy Dorothy A. Pederson (£2{16/99), Dputy

ALURESS & PHONE Dioakabed by , o™ f] #70 a

4D

PRESENT: ' Siate present by Gerald Til, Deputy County Attormey
Defendant present and by Donng Bechman, Lepoty Public

Yerdicts were reached at 3:45 p.m.

At 4:00 p.m. the jury returned to the courtroom under the charge of the bailiff, and were seated in the box. Also
present are respective counsel and the Defendant.

In response to inquiry by the Court, the jury acknowledged ﬂ1mi.1gh their foreman that they have agreed upon
verdicts. Upon direction of the Court, the verdicts so agreed upon were duly received, recorded and read by the clerk:

{OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS}

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, upon our vaths do find the defendant,
EARL BALL, NOT GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-
}vuiltl:aitig;gg?:ﬁ, in which & minor is engaged in exploitati_ve exhibition or other sexual conduct on or about the 2™ day of

15/ Connie Smith
Foreman

{OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTE)
We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, upon oux oaths do find the defendant,
EARL BALL, NOT GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-

wit: itern #3D, in which 2 minor is engaged in exploitative or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2™ day of June, 1998,

5/ Connie Smith
Foreman,

.,

aly
2\
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Page No. Two "~ Date: December 15, 1999 Casze No. CRG2000345
MINUTE ENTRY ORDER

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant,
BARL BALL, NOT GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to--
wit: item #3F, in which 2 minor is engaged in exploitative exhibition or other sexual conduct on or about the 2™ day of
June, 1998,
{8/ Connie Smith
Foreman

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitied action, upon our caths do find the defendant,
BARL BALL, NOT GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograpl, to-
wit: item #2A, in which a minor is engaged in exploitative exhibition or other sexual conduct on or about the 2™ day of
June, 1998,
/8! Connie Smith
Foreman

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS}

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, wpon our oaths do find the defendant, '
EARL BALL, NOT GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of 2 minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-
wit: item #2C, in whicl a minor is engdged in exploitative or other sexual conduct, on or gbout the 2™ day of June, 1998,

/8¢ Connie Smith
Foreman

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of 2 minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-wit; item #11F,
in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2™ day of June, 1998,

{8/ Connig Smith
' Foreman

{OMITTING THE FORMAL FPARTS)
We, the jﬁry, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of cormitting sexual exploitation of & minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-wit: item #11E,

in whicl a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2* of Tune, 1998.

{8/ Conmnie Smith -
Foremman

g
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Page No. Three : Diate: December 15, 1999 Case No. CROE0(0345
- - MINUTE ENTRY ORDER '

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a miner by knowingly possessing a photograph, fo-wit: item #11D,
in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2™ day of June, 1998.

{8/ Connie Smith
Foreman

{OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTE)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant,
BARL BALL, GUILTY of coramitting sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-wit:
ttern #11B, in which & minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2™ day of June,
1958,

fSf Connie Smith
Foteman

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and swormn in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minar by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-wit: item #11C,
in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2* day of June, 1998, '

18/ Commie Smith
Toreman

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empanelsd and sworn in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograph; to-wit: item #2F,
in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2% day of June, 1998.

{8/ Copnie Smith
Foreman.

(OMITTING THE FORMAL FARTS}

We, the jury, duly empanelsd and swom i the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILYTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-wit: item #2H,
in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduet, on or about the 2™ day of Juns, 1398,

S/ Conmie Smith
Foremean




Page No. Four :i TDiate; December 15, 1999 / Case No. CR93000345
MINUTE ENTRY ORDER

(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and swom in the above entitled action, upon our caths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of committing sexval exploitation of & minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-wit: item #10B,
in which a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2™ day of June, 1998,

{${ Connie Smith
Foremai
(OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS)

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn i the above entitled action, upon owr caths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of commiiting sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograph, to-wif; item #10D,
in which a minor is eneaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexuai conduct, on or about the 2! day of June, 1998.

{8f Connie Smith
Foreman
{OMITTING THE FORMAL PARTS})

We, the jury, duly empaneled and sworn. in the above entitled action, upon our oaths do find the defendant EARL
BALL, GUILTY of committing sexual exploitation of a minor by knowingly possessing a photograpl, to-wit: item #114,
in whicl a minor is engaged in exploitive exhibition or other sexual conduct, on or about the 2™ day of June, 1998.

{8 Connie Smith —_
Foreman

At the request of Ms. Bechman, the clerk polled the jury and received an affirmative response from each juror
that the verdicts returned were in fact their vefdicts.

The Court thanked the jury for their service, released them from the admonition, and excused them from further
participation at this tinse. The jury left the courtroom.

The Court addressed respective counsel, out of the presence of the jury, regarding the Trial Regarding
Allegations of Prior Convictions. Said trial will be held on DECEMBER 17, 1999, and the Court will advise counsel of
the time of same.

1T IS ORDERED: REMANDING the Defendant o the custody of the Cochise County Sheniff’s Depariment

unitil forther Order of the Court.

Sentencing will be set by separate Minute Entry Order upon the conclusion of the Trial Regarding Pricr

Convictions.
230



Pape No. Four

) Date: Decembey 15, 1999

Case No. CR2E000345

MINUTE ENTRY ORDER

Proceedings concluded at 4:20 p.m.

puty County Attorney

Xe: M
nngBEchman, Deputy Public Defender
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BRLCE LN SUPERTO T
? | nm;:ﬁm _ ERTIOR CEOURDFDOFU ;?HES]EZONA JBN 1 0 2000
EDOMDE; R DVFCREETU
I L| Mraﬁgm?mruﬁfw Date January 3, 2000 DENISE i. LLUMEYM
} } ﬁ‘,‘;:}*ﬁg;" VEHLE CLERK SUF‘ERIGR COURT
I MALED mef 0= 20p0) ok iar BY mg£p /el DEPUTY
CASE: STATE OF ARIZONA | vs. EARI. BALL
MINUTE ENTRY ACTION: HEARING T¢ DETERMINE PRIOR. CONVICTION AND DEFENDANT’S
MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL CASE NO: CRIS000206 MATN CASE (CR8(00345)
upGE HONQRABLE MATTHEW W, BOROWIEC DENISE 1. LUNDIN, CLERK
prvision One
COURT REPORTER Merle R. Briefer . By Stephavie L. Williams 1/10/00, Depusy
ADDRESE & PHONE Duocketed by

PRESENT: State preeent by David P, Flanuigan, Deputy Cluunty Attorney

Defendant present in person and by Domna M. Bechman, Deputy Public Defender

The sbove-entitled matter came before the court at 1:39 p.m. for hearing to determine prior conviction
and defendant’s motion for new trial. |

Mr. Flannigan requested the court take judicial notice of criminal file CR99000131. .,

The court acknowledged that he will take judicial notice of the same.

I, Flarmigaﬁ called as a witness, SGT. JOSEPH KNDBI;DCK., who was duly swom, exarnined by Mr.
Flannigan and excused from the stand.

The state rests.

The daféns_a rests,

Based on the file in this court and testimony presented, it is the FINDING and JUDGMENT of the court
that the defendant has been previously convicted of the crime of committing sexual conduct with a miner by
knowingly engaging in sexual intercourse or oral sexual contact with M.WM a person under 15 years
of agn;: ori or about the 1% day of April, 1598, sentencing having occurred on Dctoll::er 4. 1999, in Superior Court,
Cochise County and the judgment was signed that date by this court.

It is ORDERED setting the time for sentencing in this matter on TUBSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2000, at

10:30 a.m. in Division One of this court.

It is further ORDERED an updated report to involve the new conviction shall be prepared.



Page No. Two . Date: January 3, 2000 Case No. CRIBD0(296
WMINUTE ENTRY

The court acknowledged that the state’s response to the defendant’s motion for new trial 1s in the cowrt’s
file,

Ms. Bechman presented argument in éupport of the defendant’s mntiun for new trial.

Mr. Flannigan presented argument in response.

It is ORDERED the defendant’s motion. for new frial shall be taken under adviserment.

Proceedings terminated at 1:55 pm.

xc. Lounty Attorney-Flannigan
_Public Defender-Bechman
AP0 .
733
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EARL BALL &
Defendent/Petitioner /n Pro Se FILED

cfo Cochise County Adult Detention Center GE] EUL ?? PH 1a 02
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Bisbee, AZ 85603 i

“ETATE OF ARIZONA
IF AND FOR THE COUNTY OF COCHISE

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF

STATE OF ARTZONA, ) NO. CR98000296
‘ ) CR58000345
Plaintiff, ) '
)
V8. ) Motion to waive counsel
) (Oral argument requested)
)
}
EARL BALL, )
)
Defendant/Petitioner. }
)

COMES NOW the Defendant/Petitioner, EARL BALL, inpra se, and files this motion to waive

coynsel pursuant fo ruler 6.1 (C) Axizona rules of eriminal procedure.

RESFECTFULLY SUBMITTED thiy 28gdiduy of july 2000.

Lo/ Bl

BARL BALL, Defendant, Jn Pros#
ot‘ the foregol ed/delivered
ﬂvs Day of_ 2000, to:
Divisien 1 Judge

Cochise County Public Defender’s Office
Bisbee, Arizona, 83603

Timothy Dickerson, Ezq.
gg

Cochise County Attormey’s Office PO Drawer CA
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARTZONA ™

IN AND FOR THE COUNRTY Q?IGGEEIEE

STATE OF ARIZONA,
Plaintiff,

VS, CROB8000345

BARI, BALL,

Defendant.

s gl St Taal® et e Tl ™ s

COURT REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDTINGS
Motions. Hearing/Sentence of Imprisonment

october 16, 2000

BEFORE: HON. HOWARD FELL @@ PY

APPEARANCES:

on Behalf of the State of rizona:
pavid Flannigan, Deputy County Attorney

pefendant Present In Pro Per, with Advisory Counsel,
Mark Suagee, Cochise County Public Defender and
Donna Bechman, Deputy Public Defender

CYNTHIA A. REED
certified court Reporter
# 50094
Cochise County Supericr Court
Division II ;
P.O, Box W
Bisbee, AZ 85603
{520) 432-9340
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contact anyone to even file these motions abead of time.
and, as I read the statute, it said that at any time, and up
to and including the sentencing, the motion could be filed.
That's why I didn't get too excited about it till now.

THE COURT: All right. Did you have witnesses in
mind, other than you speaking on your behalf, with regard to
mitigation?

THE DEFENDANT: Mayvbe one or two, yes.

THE COURT: Maybe?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. I'm not sure. They're

'relatlves. That's where I needed the advisory counsel

consultation.

THE COURT: A1l right. 2nd have wyou had an
opportunity to talk with Mr. Suagee or Ms. Bechman about
that?

THE DEFENDANT: HNo, sir, I have not.

TEE COURT: All right. What else, Mr. Ball? Is
there anything else?

THE DEFENDANT: That's basically it, Your Honor.

THE COURT: A&All right. First, it's ordered that
the Defendant's motion to vacate judgment, as I articulated
in the petition that was previously filed, and I'm assuming,
Mr. Ball, that vyou're talking about the Petition for Post
Convicticon Relief; am I correct?

TEE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: That iz denied. The Court Zfurther

finds that Mr. Ball, based on the Court's conversation with
Mr. Ball, the assessments made by Mr. Suagee and M&. Bechman,
that Mr. Ball is competent to represent himself, that he
anderstands +the npature of self representation, the
obligations that attach to it on his behalf, +the
relinquishment or abandonment of the rights while being
represented by counsel, the Court finds that the Defendant's
waiver of counsel is knowingly, voluntarily and intelligently
made, and the waiver of counsel is accepted.

The Court, however, will appoint Mr. Suagee and Ms.
Bechman as advisory counsel for Mr. Ball, for the purposes of
proceeding with the State’'s attempt Lo prove its allegation
of prior convictions and for the purpose of sentencing.

With regard to the Defendant's regquest for a
mitigation hearing, the Court will hear what Mr. Ball has to
say during the sentencing proceeding, and after having
consulited with Mr. Suagee and/or Ms. Bechman, I'll determine
whether or not to continue the sentencing for purposes of
hearing witnesses in mitigatiocn. But I want to proceed -~ at
least get started with it today, M. Ball. So, that, I
believe, takes us ta the State'sz attempt to prove the prier
conviction or convictions; is that correct, Mr. Flannigan?

MR. FLANNIGAN: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Aall right, Mr. Ball. Are you ready to

137
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THE DEFENDANT: The only cost that I'm aware of,

Your Honor, is that LMk tola me, over the years, she had to
go to counseling for drug zrehabilitation and alcchol
rehabilitation. Some of it was mandated by the State of
Texas -- |

THE COURT: But nothing with regard to --

THE DEFENDANT: WNo, sir. sShe never, at any time
over the years, presented me with the bill or even indicated
that she had one.

TEE COURT: Mr. Flannigan?

MR. FLANNIGAN: One second, Judge. I don't believe
€0. It didn't come through onr office.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks. Go ahead and have a
seat, Mr, Ball. All right, Mr. Ball. The Court has
considered the following aggravating factors. First of all,
let me say, pursuant to Rule 26.7, the Court feels that the
Court has given Mr. Ball ample opportunity to present
mitigation in his behalf. The Court has accepted statements
of Mr, Ball as if witnesgses had been present, and the Court
will consider those statements and the information provided
by Mr. Ball in imposing sentence.

The Court has considered the following aggravating
factors: Your criminal history prioer to the video taping and
the photographing; the emotional harm to the victim.

The Court has considered the following mitigating
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factors: You were married to the victim subsequent to the
production of the photos and your articulated remorse.

It is the judgment of the Court, with regards ta
Count. & through 16, Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, the
Defendant be sentenced to the Arizona Department of
Corrections for the presumptive term of 9.25 years, followed
by 16 months of community supervision.

Counts 6 through 16, shail run concurrently, one
with the other. It is further the order of the Court that
the sentence imposed in CR98000345 run concurrently with the
sentences already imposed in CR99000131, 000296 and Count T
of QB-GQD345..

Mr. Ball is ordered to pay $450 in attorney's fees,
2 one-time $20 time payment fee. He is given credit for 586
days of presentence incarceration credit.

Mr. Ball, you have a right to file an appeal. Do
you have scmething to say?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: What?

THE DEFENDANT: There is a slight error in the
caloulations of the dates.

THE COURT: What is it?

THE DEFENDANT: I haven't calculated it, Your
Bonor, but it's about ancther hundred and scome days, because

I didn't go to DOC until August 25th, and this is predicated
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appropriate, at this time, to appoint EHarriet Levitt ta
handle the PCR?

TEE COURT: Let's go back on the record in 000131,
000296 and 000345, 'The Court, having previcusly appointed
Mr. Dickerson, was it -- to represent Mr. Ball?

MS. BECHMAN: &and then Ms. Levitt substituted in,

THE COURT: Right. To represent Mr. Ball in
Petitions for Post Conviction Relief in +the three case
numbers that the Court has articulated, and Mr. Dickerszon
having a conflict, because, epparently, he is seeking public
office?

MS. BECHMAN: He was at the time, Judge.

THE COURT: And the Court, having been presented
with a stipulation, permitting Harriet TLevitt, of Tucson,
Arizona, to substitute in for Mr. bickersom. It is =0
ordered. Harriet Levitt will be attorney for any Post
Conviction Relief filed on behalf of Mr. Ball in all three
cage pumbers. . Mr. Dickerson 1s relieved of any further
responsibility, as is the Legal Defender's Office.

MS. BECHMAN: Public Defender.

THE COURT: 1I'm sorry. Public Defender.

THE DEFENDANT: And I would like to inquire of the
Court, at this time, Your Honor, the status of the PCR that
I've already filed? ‘

THE COURT: You know, I don't even know, Mr. Ball.

| (4o




